Mission Statement
The Deutsch Institute
835 Jefferson Avenue

Scranton, PA 18510

(570)348-1968
Email: Deutsch@epix.net

The Deutsch Institute is dedicated to developing and expanding resources and
opportunities in order to improve health and well-being for persons with special
needs.

The Deutsch institute makes use of existing resources and facilities as well as
volunteer services to initiate pilot programs as well as cooperative community
ventures with social service agencies.

The Deutsch institute also provides the Verve Vertu Art Studio which serves the
community through educational services varied classes.

The Deutsch Institute supports ODP’s mission, vision, values and quality
framework, and adapts the self-determination initiatives of PA.



Deutsch Institute

Luzerne County Programs

Yerve Vertu: (100% Community Participation Supports)

Verve Vertu Art Studio provides individuals within the local community an opportunity to
enhance and explore their artistic abilities through different mediums. The local artists are able
to sell their art pieces, within the studio, at local fairs, fiestas and exhibits.

Celebration of the Arts Camp

A two-week long summer camp held at Misericordia University which individuals with
disabilities are provided the opportunity to complete arts and crafts, swim, and participate in
music activities.

How to Apply for Programs/Services

Individuals can apply for services by walking into the Verve Vertu Art Studio and speaking with
the Arts Coordinator. The individual can then schedule a time for a tour and start the
application/registration process. Services can be paid out of pocket. Services can also be funded
through the county in which the individual is served. An individual with a disability who has a
Supports Coordinator can request services to attend the Deutsch Institute offered programs. For
any questions, please call the Deutsch Institute at (570)348-1968.



SANDRA GALDIERI

124 CONSTITUTION DRIVE
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Deutsch Institute
By Laws

Article | Name, Area Served, Office;

a) The name of this organization shall be the Deutsch Institute.

b) The area this organization serves is Northeastern Pennsylvania.

¢} The headquarters is located at 837 Jefferson Ave, Scranton PA. Additional offices are
located at the Verve Vertu Studio, 24 Main St. Dallas, PA.

Mission

The Deutsch Institute, a nonprofit organization, has been serving the Northeast Region of
Pennsylvania since 1979. We are dedicated to developing and expanding the leisure and
recreational interests for persons with disabilities and special needs. The Deutsch Institute
makes use of existing resources and facilities as well as volunteer services to initiate pilot
programs as well as cooperative community ventures with other social service agencies.

Purposes

This corporation shall have the purposes or powers as may be stated in its Articles of
Incorporation, and such powers as are now or may be granted hereafter by the Non Profit
Corporation Law of 1972 of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, or any successor legislation.

Article lll Membershi

a) The members of this corporation shall be the persons who are the Directors of the
Corporation. Any person ceasing to be a Director for any reason shall thereupon cease
to be a member of this corporation.

b) The qualifications and rights of members of this corporation are as foilow: Members
must be 18 years of age or older.

¢) There shall be no dues assessed to the members of the corporation.

Article IV Directors:
Definition of Board of Directors:

The Board of Directors is that group of persons vested with stewardship of the business and
affairs of this corporation.
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Qualification of Directors:

The qualifications for becoming and remaining a Director of this corporation are as follows:
a) Directors must be residents of the United States
b) Directors must be 18 years or older

Vacancies on the Board:

Any vacancy or appointment occurring in the Board of Directors would be filled by a majority
vote of the remaining members of the Board of Directors. The new Director so appointed to fill
the vacancy will serve for the unexpired term of his/her predecessor in office.

Article V - Definition of Executive Director:

1. The Executive Director of the Corporation shall be the Managing Director through a valid
and current management agreement who will be responsible for the general
management of the affairs of the Corporation and shall report directly to the Chair of the
Board of Directors.

2. The Executive Director shall supervise and control the activities of the staff and the
consultants employed to support the activities of the Corporation.

3. The Executive Director shall when requested, present a written annual report to the
Board of Directors.

Article VI Officers:
The officers of this Corporation will consist of the following personnel:
a) Chair
b) Vice Chair
c) Secretary
d) Treasurer

Selection of Officers- All officers must be on the Board.

Structure of the Board:

The Board of Directors shall consist of not more than nineteen (19) persons who shall have
terms as follows: of the members first appointed, the term of three years shall expire on the
anniversary of their election, or until their successors are elected. The three-vear terms of the
members shall be staggered so that one-third of such members (or the nearest feasible
percentage) shall expire each year. The terms of three years shall expire on the third
anniversary of their election, or until their successors are elected and qualify.
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Place of Members Meetings:

Meeting of members will be held at the registered office of this Corporation in the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, or at such other places within the Commonwealth as may be
selected by the Board of Directors.

Regular Board of Directors Meetings:

Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall be normally held on the second Wednesday of
August, November, February and May. Notice of these meetings shall be e-mailed/mailed to all
members of the Board of Directors at least one week prior to the meeting. Matters other than
those on the agenda may be considered at the meeting by agreement of a majority of a quorum.

Special Board of Directors Meetings:

Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be called by the Chair of the Board of Directors
on his/her own motion or at the request of any three Directors on a five day notice to each
Director personally or by mail, facsimile or telephone. Notice of a special meeting of the Board
shall specify the date, place and hour of the meeting and its purpose.

Notice of Members Meetings:

E-mailed, written or printed notice, stating place, day and hour of the meeting and (in the case
of a special meeting) the purpose or purposes for which the meeting is called, must be delivered
not less than five (5) nor more than ten (30) days before the day of the member’'s meeting either
personally, e-mailed or by first class mail, by or at the direction of the President, the Secretary,
or the officers or other persons or members calling the meeting, to each member entitled to vote
at such meeting. If mailed, the notice shall be deemed to be delivered when deposited in the
United States Mail addressed to the member at his address as it appears on the records of the
Corporation, with postage prepaid.

Voting Rights of Members:

Each member will be entitled to one vote on each matter submitted to a vote of members. A
member may vote either in person or by proxy, executed in writing by the member. No proxy will
be recognized as valid after eleven (11) months from the date of its execution, unless expressly
provided otherwise in the proxy. A proxy can only be given to another member.

Quorum of Members:

The number or percentage of members represented in person or by proxy which constitute a
quorum of members will be a majority of the membership. The vote of a majority of votes
entitled to be cast by the members present or represented by proxy at a meeting at which a
quorum is present is necessary for the adoption of any matter voted upon by the members,
unless a greater percentage is required by the Non-Profit Corporation Law of 1972, the Articles
of Incorporation of this Corporation, or nay provisions of these By Laws.
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Article VIl Books and Records:

The Corporation shall keep an original or duplicate record of the proceedings of the Members
and the Directors, the original or a copy of its Bylaws, inciuding all amendments thereto to date,
certified by the Secretary of the Corporation, and an original or a duplicate register of the Board,
giving the names of the Directors, and showing their respective addresses and the date(s) of
their election and of the expected expiration of the term. The Corporation shall also keep
appropriate, complete and accurate books or records of account. The records provided for
herein shall be kept at either the registered office of the Corporation in this Commonwealth, or
at its principal place of business wherever situation.

Every Director shall, upon written demand under oath stating the purpose thereof, have a right
to examine, in person or by agent or attorney, during the usual hours for business for any proper
purpose, the membership register, books and records of account, and records of the
proceedings of the Members and Directors, and to make copies of extracts therefrom. A proper
purpose shall mean a purpose reasonably related to the interest of such person as a Director or
Member of the Corporation. In every instance where an attorney or other agent shall be the
person who seeks the right to inspection, the demand under oath shall be accompanied by a
power of attorney or such other writing which authorizes the attorney or other agent to so act on
behalf of the Director. The demand under ocath shall be directed to the Corporation as its
registered office in this Commonwealth or at its principal place of business wherever situated.

Aticle VIll Apnual Report:

Treasurer shall prepare and the Chair shall verify annually the presentation to the Board, a
report, showing in appropriate detail the following:

a. The assets and liabilities, including the trust funds, of the Corporation as of the
end of the fiscal year inmediately preceding the date of the report.

b. The principal changes in assets and liabilities including trust funds, during the
year immediately preceding the date of the report.

¢. The revenue or receipts of the Corporation, both unrestricted and restricted to
particular purposes, for the year immediately preceding the date of the report,
including separate data with respect to each trust fund held by or for the
Corporation.

d. The expenses or disbursements of the Corporation, for both general and
restricted purposes, during the year immediately preceding the date of the report,
including separate data with respect to each trust fund held by or for the
Corporation.

e. The number of Directors of the Corporation as of the date of the report, together
with a statement of increase or decrease in such number during the year
immediately preceding the date of the report, and a statement of the place where
the names and addresses of the current Directors may be found. This report shall
be filed with the minutes of the meeting of the Board of Directors.
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Whenever written notice is required to be given to any person, it may be given to such person,
either personally or by sending a copy thereof by first class mail or express mail, postage
prepaid, or by telegram, telex or courier service, charges prepaid, by facsimile transmission, or
by e-mail to his address appearing on the books of the Corporation, or, in the case of the
Directors, supplied by him/her to the Corporation for the purpose of notice. If the notice is sent
by mail or by telegraph or courier service, it shall be deemed to have been given to the person
entitled thereto when deposited in the United States mait or with a telegraph office or courier
service for delivery to that person or, in the case of telex, when dispatched for transmission to
such person. A notice of meeting shall specify the place, day and hour of the meeting and any
other information required by statute or these Bylaws. When a special meeting is adjourned it
shall not be necessary to given any notice of the adjourned meeting or of the business to be
transacted at an adjourned meeting, other than by announcement at the meeting which such
adjournment is taken.

Whenever any written notice is required to be given under the provisions of the statute or the
Articles or Bylaws of this Corporation, a waiver thereof in writing, signed by the person or
persons entitled to such notice, whether before or after the time stated therein, shall be deemed
equivalent to the giving of such notice. Except as otherwise required by statute, neither the
business to be transacted at nor the purpose of a meeting need be specified in the waiver of
notice of such meeting. in the case of a special meeting of Directors such waiver of notice shall
specify the general nature of the business to be transacted. Attendance of a person at any
meeting shall constitute a waiver of notice of such meeting, except where a person attends a
meeting for the express purpose of objecting, at the beginning of the meeting, to the transaction
of any business because the meeting was not lawfully called or convened.

Article X Misc. Provisions:
One or more persons may participate in a meeting of the Board by means of conference
telephone or similar communications equipment by means of which all persons participating in

the meeting can hear each other. Participation in 2 meeting pursuant to this section shall
constitute presence in person at such meeting.

Article Xl Indemnification:

1. Third Party Actions. The Corporation shall have power to indemnify any person who was
or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or
completed action or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative
{(other than an action by or in the right of the Corporation), by reason of the fact that
he/she is or was a representative of the Corporation, or is or was serving at the request
of the Corporation as a representative of another domestic or foreign Corporation for
profit or not-for-profit, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise, against
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expenses (including attorneys’ fees), judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement
actually and reasonably incurred by him/her in connection with the action or proceedings
if he/she acted in good faith and in a manner he/she reasonably believed to be in, or not
opposed to, the best interests of the Corporation and, with respect to any criminal
proceeding, had not reasonable cause to believe his/her conduct was unlawful. The
termination of any action or proceeding by judgment, order, settlement or conviction or
upon a pleas of nolo contendere or its equivalent shall not of itself create a presumption
that the person did not act in good faith and in a manner that he/she reasonably believed
to be in, or not opposed to, the best interests of the Corporation and, with respect to any
criminal proceeding, had reasonable cause to believe that his/her conduct was unlawful.

2. Derivative and Corporate Actions. The Corporation shall have power to indemnify any
person who was or is a party, or is threatened to be made a party, to any threatened,
pending or completed action by or in the right of the Corporation to procure a judgment
in its favor by reason of the fact that he/she is or was a representative of the Corporation
or is or was serving at the request of the Corporation as a representative of another
domestic or foreign corporation for profit or not-for-profit, partnership, joint venture, trust
or other enterprise, against expenses (including attorneys’ fees) actually and reasonably
incurred by him/her in connection with the defense or settlement of the action if he/she
acted in good faith and in a manner he/she reasonably believed to be in, or not opposed
to, the best interests of the Corporation. Indemnification shall not be made under this
section in respect of any claim, issue or matter as to which the person has been
adjudged to be liable to the Corporation unless and only to the extent that the court of
common pleas of the judicial district embracing the county in which the registered office
of the Corporation is located or the court in which the action was brought determines
upon application that, despite the adjudication of liability but in view of all the
circumstances of the case, such person is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for
such expenses that the court of common pleas or other court shall deem proper.

3. Mandatory Indemnification. To the extent that a representative of the Corporation has
been successful on the merits or otherwise in defense of any action or proceeding
referred or relating to third-party actions or relating to derivative and corporation actions
or in defense of any claim, issue or matter therein, such representative shall be
indemnified against expenses (including attorney fees) actually and reasonably incurred
in connection therewith.

4. Procedure for Effecting Indemnification. Any indemnification under actions (relating to
third party actions, derivative and corporation actions) shall be made by the nonprofit
Corporation only as authorized in the specific case upon a determination that
indemnification of the representative is proper under the circumstances in meeting the
applicable standard of conduct. The determination shall be made:

a. By the Board of Directors by a majority vote of a quorum consisting of Directors
who were not parties to the action or proceeding;

b. if such a quorum is not obtainable or if obtainable and a majority vote of a
quorum of disinterested Directors so directs, by independent legal counsel in a
written opinion;

c. by such other body as may be provided in the Bylaws; or

d. by the Directors.

5. Advancing Expenses. Expenses (including attorneys’ fees) incurred in defending any
action or proceeding may be paid by the Corporation in advance of the final disposition
of the action or proceeding upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of the
representative to repay the amount if it is ultimately determined not to be indemnifiable
by the Corporation as authorized in this Article or otherwise.

6. Supplementary Coverage.
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a. General rule — The indemnification and advancement of expenses provided by or
granted pursuant to the other sections of this Article shall not be deemed
exclusive of any other rights to which a person seeking indemnification or
advancement of expenses may be entitled under any Bylaw, agreement, vote of
Members or disinterested Directors or otherwise, both as to action in his/her
official capacity and as to action in another capacity while holding that office.
Actions relating to interested Members, Directors or Officers; quorum shall be
applicable to any Bylaw, contract or transaction authorized by the Directors under
this section. A Corporation may create a fund of any nature, which may, but need
not, be under the control of a trustee, or otherwise secure or insure in any
manner its indemnification obligations, whether arising under or pursuant to this
section or otherwise.

b. When indemnification is not to be made — Indemnification pursuant to subsection
(a) shall not be made in any case where the act or failure to act giving rise to the
claim for indemnification is determined by a court to have constituted willful
misconduct or recklessness.

c. Grounds — Indemnification pursuant to subsection (a) under any Bylaw,
agreement, vote of Directors or otherwise may be granted for any action taken or
any failure to take any action and may be made whether or not the Corporation
would have the power to indemnify the person under any other provision of law
except as provided in this section and whether or not the indemnified liability
arises or arose from any threatened, pending or completed action by or in the
right of the Corporation. Such indemnification is declared to be consistent with
the public policy of this Commonwealth.

d. Trust property - This Article shall not affect the liability of a representative with
respect to the administration of assets held by the Corporation relating to
authority to take and hold trust property.

7. Power to Purchase Insurance. The Corporation shall have power to purchase and
maintain insurance on behalf of any person who is or was a representative of the
Corporation or is or was serving at the request of the Corporation as a representative of
another domestic or foreign corporation for profit or not-for-profit, partnership, joint
venture, trust or other enterprise against any liability asserted against him/her and
incurred by him/her in any such capacity, or arising out of his/her status as such,
whether or not the Corporation would have the power to indemnify him/her against that
liability under the provisions of this subchapter. Such insurance is declared to be
consistent with the public policy of this Commonwealth.

Article X|I Amendments:
Bylaws may be adopted, amended or repealed by the vote of two-thirds majority of the Board
Members entitled to cast at ieast a simple majority of the votes which all Board Members

present are entitled to cast thereon at any regular or special meeting duly convened after notice
to the Board Members of that purpose.
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Sean McHale, M.S.

Director of Special Initiatives
Managing Director

846 Jefferson Avenue

P.O. Box 1368

Scranton, PA 18501

Phone: (570)207-1540

Fax: (570)207-9154

The Deutsch Institute




DEUTSCH INSTITUTE APPLIED RESEARCH CENTER

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2017 AND PROPOSED YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018

Budget
Audited Adopted "Draft” Actual Proposed
7/1/2015 to 7/1/2016 w0 7/1/2016t0 ! 7/1/2017 to
6/30/2016 6/30/2017 6/30/2017 | 6/30/2018
REVENUES:
Verve Vertu Program Revenues 115,257 $ 140,000 | § 142,444 190,000
Lackawanna-Susquehanna Recreation 115,016 121,300 117,447 117,000
Consumer Funded Activities 44,202 45,000 53,10C 55,000
Verve Veriu Private Pay Revenues 31,159 30,000 3,591 3,500
Vacation Club Net Proceeds 3,013 3,014 959 1,00G
Clearbook 16,630 16,000 7,593 -
Celebration of the Arts Camp 10,324 10,500 8,974 8,000
Luzerne GiA 150 - 1,379 1,400
Wayne County Recreation 7,448 7,500 7.270] } 7,200
Keystone Community Resources 6,675 7,000 1,500] ! -
The Advocacy Alliance for Care Givers - 11,000 A -
Other Grants: :
Scranton Area Foundation (Year 2) 5,000 - - N
Schwartz/Mack Veterans Administration 2,000 - - -
Wells Fargo Advisors 1,000 - - -
Maslow Grant 10,000 20,000 15,000 15,000
UNICO Grant - 2,000 - -
Blue Ribbon Foundation/ CDBG Grant 226 - - -
Fundraising Revenue:
DeutschFest - - 1,336 -
Celebrity Brunch - - 18,280 18,000
Donations 3,815 - 2,399 2,000
Deutsch Institute Foundation 25,500 - - -
VA Hospital 750 2,400 1,100 -
Interest Income 4 4 4 S
Total Revenues 406,169 415,718 382,406 418,105
EXPENSES:
Salaries 205,270 164,300 154,082 151,500
Celebration of the Arts Camp Expenses - - 1,684 5,000
Consumer Activity Expenses 37,575 37,600 57,707 54,000
Employee Benelits 35,436 26,100 20,379 22,400
Qutside Professional Fees 3,009 3,000 3,239 4,000
Verve Vertu Art Expenses 20,550 20,500 21,823 22,000
Rent 16,500 18,000 17,650 19,100
Payroil Taxes 17,750 16,900 17,161 15,700
Accounting Fees 20,850 7,000 7,000 7,200
Depreciation 780 - - -
Management Fees 18,340 55,000 55,020 55,000
Insurances 5,964 6,000 6,195 6,300
Stadl Travel 9,072 8,700 5,375 5,800
Telephone 4,374 4,500 2,217 2,200
Temporary Help 5,584 5,600 1,840 3,500
Utilities 2,677 2,700 3,014 3,000
Office Supplies 2,869 2,900 5,562 5,500
Postage 2,333 2,100 3,027 3,000
Payroll Processing Fees 1,456 1,500 1,283 1,300
Equipment Rental 1,224 1,200 1,583 1,700
Meals and Entertainment 1,120 1,100 221 400
Business Gifts 961 1,000 1,313 1,400
Bank Charges 1,235 900 770 900
Salaries - Blue Ribbon Foundation/CDBG 600 - - -
Dues and Subscriptions 684 800 653 700
Fundraising Expenses.
DeutschFest - - 100 R
Celebrity Brunch 212 300 6,224 6.200
Repairs and Maintenance - - 476 500
Board Expenses 126 200 63 200
Licenses and Fees 100 100 - _
Contributions to Others - - 775 800
Conferences 85 85 807 1,000
Program Supplies (L-S and Wayne] - - 104 500
Payroll Taxes - Blue Ribbon Foundation 72 - - -
Totzl Expenses 416,809 387,985 367,349 400,800
Net Operating Revenues (Deficit) (10,640) 27,733 (14,943) i 17,305
Other Revenue: Deutsch Ins. Foundation
Contributions; Net Assets Released from Restrictions 107,012 - -
Beginning Operating Balance 63,531 159,903 159,903 144,960
Ending Operating Balance 159,903 3 187,636 | $ 144,960 162,265
|
l

Note:

In Fiscal Year 2015-2016, Deutsch Institute Applied Resesrch Center received donations from the

Deutsch Institute Fourdation tetaling $25,500.

T




LUZERNE-WYOMING COUNTIES
MENTAL HEALTH/DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES

AMENDMENT NO. 2 CONTRACT NO. 2017-043

This is an amendment to Contract No. 2017-043 for services provided under the Luzerne-Wyoming Counties
Mental Health/Developmental Services during the time period stated by:
[DEUTSCH INSTITUTE |

The purpose of this Amendment is to effect budgetary revisions which more realistically reflect actual
Mental Health/Developmental Services costs for services provided hereunder.

Contract date extended effective 1/1/2017 to 12/31/2017

BUDGET REVISIONS

COST CENTER/SERVICES Jan. 1 - June 30, 2017 July 1 - Dec. 31, 2017 Total
From To From To

DS Community Based Services

Employment Srvs. - Educational $10,000 $10,000 $0 $10,000
Sub Totals: $10,000 $10,000 $0 $10,000
AMENDED CONTRACT TOTAL.: $ 20,000

All other budget levels for services not covered in this amendment shall remain as provided
for on the main contract or prior agreement. All other terms and conditions remain as per
contractual agreement. In witness thereof, the parties hereunto affix their signatures.

ALWZ% 7;45 g/’;/ff’?

Provrder/Deutsch Institute " Date

Deputy MH Admlm‘strato‘r Tara Vallet

COW Solicitor

//Mﬁ/ 7//1

untﬁVManagéy C. David Pédri
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MURPHY, DOUGHERTY & COMPANY
Certified Public Accountants

1310 CHURCH STREET, SUITE 3000, ROUTE 690

MOSCOW, PA 18444
J. PAUL MURPHY, CPA
MICHAEL DOUGHERTY, CPA (570) 848-2866 Tel
PAUL T. MURPHY, CPA (570) 848-2833 Fax

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Deutsch Institute Adaptive Community Recreation

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Deutsch Institute Adaptive Community
Recreation (the “Institute™) (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statements of financial
position as of June 30, 2015 and 2014 and the related statements of activities, changes in net assets, and
cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.




(DEUTSCH INSTITUTE ADAPTIVE COMMUNITY RECREATION)
(INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT-CONTINUED)

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,

the financial position of Deutsch Institute Adaptive Community Recreation for the years ended
June 30, 2015 and 2014, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended
in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Report on Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole.
The supplementary information contained on pages 10 and 11 is presented for the purpose of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing
and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the financial statements, or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In
our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements
as a whole.

Moscow, Pennsylvania
February 15, 2016




DEUTSCH INSTITUTE ADAPTIVE COMMUNITY RECREATION
. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014
l 201 2014
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
I Cash and cash equivalents $ 45,043 $ 27,358
Accounts receivable 41,944 24,635
l Prepaid expenses 25,291 12,927
Total Current Assets 112,278 64,920
l FIXED ASSETS
Office furniture and fixtures 15,785 15,785
I LESS: Accumulated depreciation (9,016) (8,236)
Net Fixed Assets 6,769 7,549
l OTHER ASSETS
Interest in net assets of affiliate 113,502 158,443
l TOTAL ASSETS $ 232,549 $ 230,912
l LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
. CURRENT LIABILITIES
Due to Deutsch Institute Foundation $ 17,000 $ 17,000
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 39,509 17,535
. Total Current Liabilities 56,509 34,535
l NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 62,538 37,934
l Temporarily restricted 113,502 158,443
Total Net Assets 176,040 196,377
l TOTAL $ 232,549 $ 230,912
| The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
' 3.




DEUTSCH INSTITUTE ADAPTIVE COMMUNITY RECREATION

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITES
JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014
2015 2014
UNRESTRICTED SUPPORT AND REVENUES
Grants $ 404,340 $ 228,307
Special activities, contracts, and other revenues 125,900 136,948
Net assets released from restrictions for use
in operations 65,126 79,000
Interest income 5 1
Total Support and Revenues 595,371 444,256
EXPENSES
Salaries 218,221 194,775
Program supplies and costs 197,561 68,338
Payroll taxes 20,968 19,580
Employee benefits 34,460 29,072
Rent 20,500 19,325
Professional services 26,744 15,906
Travel, lodging and conferences 8,467 11,598
Office supplies and postage 9,569 14,339
Telephone 3,490 2,316
Special activities 22,713 35,075
Depreciation 780 481
Insurance 6,745 4,834
Membership dues and publications 549 270
Total Expenses 570,767 415,909
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN UNRESTRICTED

NET ASSETS $ 24,604 $ 28,347

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

4.




DEUTSCH INSTITUTE ADAPTIVE COMMUNITY RECREATION
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

TEMPORARILY
UNRESTRICTED RESTRICTED TOTAL

NET ASSETS - JUNE 30, 2013 $9,587 $213,598 $223,185
Operating Income (LOSS) 28,347 -0- 28,347
Change in interest in net assets of affiliate -0- 23,845 23,845
Net assets released from restrictions tor

use in operations 0- (79,000) (79,000)
Change in Net Assets 28,347 (55,155) (26,808)
NET ASSETS - JUNE 30, 2014 37,934 158,443 196,377
Operating Income (LOSS) 24,604 24,604
Change in interest in net assets of affiliate -0- 20,185 20,185
Net assets released trom restrictions tor

use in operations -0- (65,126) (65,126)
Change in Net Assets 24,604 (44,941) (20,337)
NET ASSETS - JUNE 30, 2015 $62,538 $113,502 $176,040

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

S.




DEUTSCH INSTITUTE ADAPTIVE COMMUNITY RECREATION
' STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014
| 2015 2014

l CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Change in net assets $ (20,337) $ (26,808)
l Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to

net cash used in operating activities:

l Change in interest in net assets of affiliate (20,185) (23,845)

Depreciation 780 481
. Changes in assets and liabilities:

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (17,309) 3,802
l (Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses (12,364) (7,920)

Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses and

other current liabilities 21,974 (23,261)

Net Cash Used in Operating Activities (47,441) (77,551)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
l Capital fixed asset (purchases) disposals - (8,030)

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities - (8,030)
l CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Advances from the Deutsch Institute Foundation 65,126 79,000
l Repayments to the Deutsch Institute Foundation -0- -0-
l Net Cash Provided (Used) by Financing Activities 65,126 79,000

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 17,685 (6,581)
l CASH, BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 27,358 33,939
l CASH AT END OF YEAR $ 45,043 $ 27,358
l The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
l 6.




DEUTSCH INSTITUTE ADAPTIVE COMMUNITY RECREATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 — NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Operations

Deutsch Institute Adaptive Community Recreation (the “Institute”) is a not-for-profit
corporation organized to provide recreational and community services to mentally and
physically challenged individuals in Northeastern Pennsylvania. Revenues are generated
primarily from local government agencies, all of which are located in Northeastern
Pennsylvania.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

At June 30, 2015 and 2014, cash and cash equivalents consists of monies held in checking, and
savings accounts

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles require management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual amounts could differ from those estimates.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is computed on the straight-line
method based on the estimated economic lives of the assets.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets include the Institute’s interest in the unrestricted net assets of
an affiliate. These net assets are temporarily restricted due to implied time restrictions.

Federal Income Taxes

The Institute is a not-for-profit corporation as described in Section 501(C) (3) of the Internal
Revenue Code and is exempt from federal income taxes; however, the Institute must file an
annual information return with the Internal Revenue Service.

Currently, the tax years open and subject to examination by the Internal Revenue Service are
the 2012, 2013 and 2014 tax years. However, the Institute is not currently under audit nor has
the Institute been contacted by any jurisdiction.




(NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED)

NOTE 2 — INTERRELATED ORGANIZATION

The Deutsch Institute Adaptive Community Recreation and the Deutsch Institute Foundation
(the “Foundation”) are considered financially interrelated organizations which require the
Institute to recognize its interest in the net assets of the Foundation. At June 30, 2015 and 2014
the net assets of the Foundation were $113,502 and $158,443.

NOTE 3 — ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable consisted of the following at June 30:

2015 2014
Office of Community & Economic Development Grant $ -0- 4,560
Lackawanna-Susquehanna County Recreation Program 21,728 -0-
Luzerne Verve Vertu Program 10,621 5,300
Wayne County Recreation Program -0- 7,548
Clearbrook 1,636 1,567
Celebration of the Arts 7,584 4,640
Other 375 1,020
TOTAL $41,944 $ 24,635

NOTE 4 — FUNCTIONAL ALLOCATION OF EXPENSES

The Institute provides recreational and community services to mentally and physically
handicapped individuals. Expenses related to providing these services are as follows:

2015 201
Program services $533,110 $380,508
General and administrative 37,657 35.401

TOTAL $560,767 $415,909

NOTE 5 — CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Institute maintains its cash deposits in a financial institution located in Northeastern
Pennsylvania. Deposits are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to
$250,000.




(NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED)

NOTE 6 — COMMITMENTS

The Institute rents space for the Verve Vertu Art Center. The Verve Vertu moved in October
2013 to a new facility under an operating lease, with a term of three years. Rent expense for
this lease was $15,100 in 2015 and $10,800 for 2014.

The Institute previously rented space for its main office under an operating lease that expired in
September 2013. The rent expense was $-0- in 2015 and $1,675 in 2014 under this operating
lease. In October 2013 the Institute moved its office to a new location that provides the
Institute office space at no cost. The value of the contributed space is discussed further in Note
7.

At June 30, 2015, minimum rental payments due under the Verve Vertu facility lease are as
follows:

Fiscal year ending June, 2015:

2016 $15,300
2017 4,200
$19,500

NOTE 7 — CONTRIBUTIONS

Commencing October 2013, office space used by the Institute is provided at no charge by The
Advocacy Alliance. The value of the space has been reflected in the accompanying financial
statements at $5,400 for 2015 and $4,050 for 2014.

NOTE 8 — RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Institute received contributions from Deutsch Institute Foundation (the “Foundation”), an
independent not-for-profit foundation established to solicit and collect contributions for the
benefit of the Institute. Contributions transferred from the Foundation were $65,126 in 2015
and $79,000 in 2014. .

In addition, the Institute receives non-interest bearing advances from the Foundation. The
Institute owed the Foundation $17,000 at June 30, 2015 and $17,000 at June 30, 2014.




NOTE 9 — RECONCILIATION TO TITLE 4300 REGULATIONS

The Institute’s financial statements for the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 are prepared in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The
Pennsylvania Department of Public Welfare, Title 4300 Regulations require supplemental
schedules to be prepared in accordance with their guidelines and to provide a reconciliation
from GAAP basis to Title 4300 presentation. During the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014
there were no reconciling items between presentations.

NOTE 10 — SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has evaluated subsequent events through February 15, 2015 the date that the
financial statements were available to be issued. No significant subsequent events have been
identified that would require adjustment of or disclosure in the accompanying financial
statements.

10.
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MURPHY, DOUGHERTY & COMPANY
Certified Public Accountants

1310 CHURCH STREET, SUITE 3000, ROUTE 690

MOSCOW, PA 18444
J. PAUL MURPHY, CPA
MICHAEL DOUGHERTY, CPA (570) 848-2866 Tel
PAUL T. MURPHY, CPA (570) 848-2833 Fax

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COST ALLOCATION PLAN

To the Board of Directors
Deutsch Institute Adaptive Community Recreation

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Deutsch Institute Adaptive Community
Recreation (the “Institute™) (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statements of financial
position as of June 30, 2015 and 2014 and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the
years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon
dated February 15, 2016. In connection with our audit, we have audited the method used by the Institute
to allocate costs as required by the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Department of Public Welfare,
Title 4300 Regulations.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the cost allocation plan in accordance with the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania, Department of Public Welfare, Title 4300 Regulations.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the cost allocation plan based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the cost allocation plan and the
equitable distribution of indirect costs. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall cost allocation
plan.

13.



(DEUTSCH INSTITUTE ADAPTIVE COMMUNITY RECREATION)
(INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT-CONTINUED)

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Department of Public Welfare, Title 4300 Regulations state “The
overall objective of the allocation process is to distribute the indirect costs of the agency to its various
services or cost categories in reasonable proportion with the benefits provided to those services or cost
categories”. The Regulations require that the method used result in a fair and equitable distribution of
costs, which shall be in direct relation to actual benefits accruing to the services to which costs are
charged.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the cost allocation plan of the Institute presents fairly, in all material respects, an
equitable distribution of costs for the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 as required by the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Department of Public Welfare, Title 4300 Regulations.

This report is intended for the information and use of the board of directors, management, and
applicable grantors and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these
specified parties.

Moscow, Pennsylvania
February 15, 2016

14.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Deutsch Institute Adaptive
Recreation Community
Scranton, Pennsylvania

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Deutsch Institute Adaptive
Recreation Community a nonprofit organization, which comprise the statement of financial
position as of June 30, 2016, and the related statements of activities, changes in net assets and
cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes

1-
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evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall

presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Deutsch Institute Adaptive Community Recreation as of June
30, 2016, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Kt AU Py

Kingston, Pennsylvania
November 10, 2016



DEUTSCH INSTITUTE ADAPTIVE COMMUNITY RECREATION
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
' JUNE 30, 2016
l ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
I Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 147,852
Accounts Receivable 54,056
' Prepaid Expenses 4,667
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 206,575
l FURNITURE AND FIXTURES, NET 5,989
I TOTAL ASSETS $ 212,564
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
l CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $ 21,698
' Vacation Club Payable 18,609
Accrued Expenses 6,000
Accrued Salaries 5,868
' Accrued Payroll Taxes 486
I TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 52,661
NET ASSETS
l Unrestricted -
Undesignated 53,526
Board Designated 106,377
I TOTAL NET ASSETS 159,903
l TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 212,564
See Notes to Financial Statements.
i M




DEUTSCH INSTITUTE ADAPTIVE COMMUNITY RECREATION
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

UNRESTRICTED SUPPORT AND REVENUES

Grants $ 168,808
Special Activities, Contracts and Other Revenue 274,943
Net Assets Released from Restrictions 107,012
Interest Income 4
TOTAL SUPPORT AND REVENUE 550,767
EXPENSES
Salaries 205,870
Program Supplies and Costs 20,536
Payroll Taxes 17,822
Employee Benefits 35,437
Vacation Expense 37,586
Rent 16,500
Management Fees 18,340
Professional Services 20,850
Travel, Lodging and Conferences 10,277
Office Supplies and Expense 21,800
Telephone 4,374
Depreciation 780
Insurance 5,964
Dues and Publications 684
Consumer Activities 37,575
TOTAL EXPENSES 454,395
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) $ 96,372

See Notes to Financial Statements.




DEUTSCH INSTITUTE ADAPTIVE COMMUNITY RECREATION
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Temporarily
Unrestricted  Restricted Total
NET ASSETS AT JUNE 30, 2015 $ 62,538 $ 113,502 $ 176,040
Prior Period Adjustment:
To adjust for differences in due to and due
from the Deutsch Foundation in prior year 993 (6,490) (5,497)
NET ASSETS AT JUNE 30, 2015 AS RESTATED 63,531 107,012 170,543
Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets from
Operation (10,640) - (10,640)
Net Assets Released from Restriction for
use in Operations 107,012 (107,012) -
NET ASSETS AT JUNE 30, 2016 $ 159,903 $ - $ 159,903

See Notes to Financial Statements.




DEUTSCH INSTITUTE ADAPTIVE COMMUNITY RECREATION
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Change in Net Assets $ (10,640)
Adjustments Required to Adjust Net Income to Net
Cash Provided by Operating Activities:
Depreciation 780
Prior Period Adjustments (5,497)
Change in Interest in Net Assets of Affiliate 113,502
Increase (Decrease) In:
Accounts Receivable (12,112)
Prepaid Expenses 20,624
Increase (Decrease) In:
Accounts Payable 21,698
Accrued Expenses (8,546)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 119,809
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Reduction in Debt Owed Affiliate (17,000)
NET CASH USED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES (17,000)
NET INCREASE IN CASH 102,809
CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 45,043
CASH AT END OF YEAR $ 147,852

The Institute had no investing or financing activities in the fiscal year ending June 30, 2016.

See Notes to Financial Statemenfs.




DEUTSCH INSTITUTE ADAPTIVE COMMUNITY RECREATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

1. NATURE OF OPERATION, ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF _SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Nature of Operations: ‘ '
Deutsch Institute Adaptive Community Recreation (the Institute) is a not for profit

corporation organized to provide recreational and community services to mentally and
physically challenged individuals in Northeastern Pennsylvania. Revenues are
generated primarily from local governmental agencies all of which are located in
Northeastern Pennsylvania. The Institute also receives contributions from the general

public.

B. Basis of Accounting:
The Institute’s financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting, and accordingly, reflect all significant receivables, payables and other
liabilities. Expenditures for furniture, fixtures and improvements are capitalized in
accordance with the entities policies and depreciated over the expected normal life of
the asset acquired.

C. Basis of Presentation:
Financial statement presentation follows the requirements of FASB ASC Topic 958
Paragraph 205, “Not for Profit Entities Presentation of Financial Statements”. The
Institute is required to report information regarding its financial position and activities
according to three classes of assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net
assets and permanently restricted net assets. There were no temporarily restricted or
permanently restricted net assets as of June 30, 2016.

D. Accounting for Contributions:

All contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically
restricted by the donor. Amounts that are designated for future periods or are restricted
by the donor for specific purposes are reported as temporarily restricted or permanently
restricted support that increased those net asset classes. A donor restriction expires
when stipulated time restriction ends, or when a purpose restriction is accomplished.
Upon expiration, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net
assets and are reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from
restriction.

E. Use of Estimates:
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.




DEUTSCH INSTITUTE ADAPTIVE COMMUNITY RECREATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

F. Tax Exempt Status: _
The Institute has been recognized as an exempt from income tax under Section 501

(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and similar state statutes. The Institute has
unexamined open tax years for 2013, 2014 and 2015.

G. Cash and Cash Equivalents:
For purposes of cash flows, the Institute considers all unrestricted highly liquid
investments with maturity dates of three months or less when purchased to be cash
equivalents. The Institute invested its cash in a money market and interest bearing
checking account at June 30, 2016. Interest rates are variable.

H. Accounts Receivable:
Accounts receivable are reported at net realizable value. These accounts receivable

are not secured with any form of collateral. Accounts are written off when they are
determined to be uncollectible based upon management’s assessment of individual
accounts. No allowance for doubtful accounts has been recorded as management has
deemed all receivables to be collectible.

I.  Furniture and Fixtures:
Furniture and fixtures are stated at cost and are depreciated over their estimated useful

lives using the straight method.

2. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Institute and the Deutsch Institute Foundation (the Foundation) were considered
financially interrelated organizations and had inter-organization balances due to and from
each other. During the current year the Foundation was dissolved and its assets in the
amount of $107,012 were turned over to the Institute. Upon receipt of these funds the
Institute offset the restricted balances that were on the books, and recognized “Assets
Released from Restriction” in the amount of $107,012.

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

Financial instruments, which potentially subject the Institute to concentration of credit
consist of cash and cash equivalents. These accounts are placed with credit worthy, high
quality financial institutions. Cash balances were below the federally insured amount of
$250,000 throughout the year and at June 30, 2016.



DEUTSCH INSTITUTE ADAPTIVE COMMUNITY RECREATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

4. NET ASSETS DESIGNATED

Board designated unrestricted net assets in the amount of $106,377 have been designated
by the board to be used only at their discretion for emergency funding needed for

operations.

5. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable consisted of the following amounts owed to the Institute at June 30,

2016.
Luzerne County $ 11,585
Verve Vertu 22,129
Lackawanna and Susquehanna Recreational
Programs 20,342

TOTAL $ 54,056

6. FURNITURE AND FIXTURES

Furniture and fixtures and leasehold improvements consist of the following items:

Equipment $ 1,836
Furniture and Fixtures 7,755
Leasehold Improvements 6,194
TOTAL PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 15,785
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (9,796)
FURNITURE AND FIXTURES, NET $ 5,989

7. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Accounts payable in the amount of $21,698 consist of amounts owed to trade creditors for
goods or services.

VACATION CLUB PAYABLE

®

Vacation club payable in the amount of $18,609 represents amounts owed to conduct the
clients vacation program.




DEUTSCH INSTITUTE ADAPTIVE COMMUNITY RECREATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

ACCRUED EXPENSE

Accrued expenses consist of amounts owed for salaries and related payroll taxes and for
services received for which an invoice has not been received at June 30, 2016.

RENTS

The Institute rents space in Dallas, Pennsylvania from which the Verte Vetu art instruction is
conducted. During the year ended June 30, 2016 a total of $16,500 in rent was paid in
accordance with a lease entered into on August 5, 2013. The lease ends on October 1,
2016. The annual rental commitment on this lease is $5,600. A new lease was entered
into on August 1, 2016 and ends on July 31, 2020 with one four year renewal option. The
minimum future lease commitment under the new lease is:

2017 $ 16,500
2018 19,100
2019 20,300
2020 21,500
Thereafter 1,800
TOTAL $ 79,200

RECONCILIATION TO CHAPTER 4300 REGULATIONS

The Institute’s financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2016 are prepared in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
The Pennsylvania Department of Public Welfare, Chapter 4300 Regulations require
supplemental schedules to be prepared in accordance with their guidelines and to provide a
reconciliation GAAP Basis to Chapter 4300 Presentation. During the year ended June 30,
2016 there were no reconciling items between presentations.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has evaluated subsequent events through November 9, 2016 the date the
financial statements were available to be issued. No significant subsequent events have
been identified that would require adjustment to or disclosure in the accompanying financial
statements.

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS

A prior period adjustment in the amount of ($5,497) was made to correct the net assets at
June 30, 2015 because due to and due from balances between the Institute and the
Deutsch Foundation did not agree.

-10-
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’' REPORT ON COST ALLOCATION
PLAN ASSOCIATED WITH THE SCHEDULE OF SUPPORT,
REVENUES, AND EXPENSES

To the Board of Directors
Deutsch Institute Adaptive Community Recreation

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Deutsch Institute
Adaptive Community Recreation (the “Institute”) (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the
statement of financial position as of June 30, 2016 and the related statement of activities and
cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have
issued our report thereon dated November 10, 2016 In connection with our audit, we have
audited the method used by the Institute to allocate costs as required by the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania, Department of Public Welfare, Chapter 4300 Regulations.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the cost allocation plan in accordance with the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Department of Public Welfare, Chapter 4300 Regulations.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the cost allocation plan based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the cost
allocation plan and the equitable distribution of indirect costs. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall cost
allocation plan.

-11-
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The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Department of Public Welfare, Chapter 4300
Regulations state “The overall objective of the allocation process is to distribute the indirect
costs of the agency to its various services or cost categories in reasonable proportion with the
benefits provided to those services or cost categories”. The Regulations require that the
method used result in a fair and equitable distribution of costs, which shall be in direct relation
to actual benefits accruing to the services to which costs are charged.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the cost allocation plan of the Institute presents fairly, in all material
respects, an equitable distribution of costs for the year ended June 30, 2016 as required by the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Department of Public Welfare, Chapter 4300 Regulations.

This report is intended for the information and use of the Board of Directors,
management, and applicable grantors and is not intended to be and should not be used by

anyone other than these specified parties.

Kingston, Pennsylvania

November 10, 2016
-12-
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I OMB No. 1545-0047

990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501{c), 527, or 4947(a}(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

» Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

D o sacce » information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

A _For the 2014 calendar year, or tax vear beginning 7/1/2014 zand ending 6/30/2015
B Check if applicable: | € Name of organization DEUTSCH INSTITUTE ADAPTIVE COMMUNITY RECH & Employer identification number

2014

Open to Public

D Address change Doing business as
Number and street (or P.O. box If mall is not delivered to street address) Room/suite 23-2106611
[] name change 837 JEFFERSON AVENUE E Telaphone number
D Inltial return City or town State ZiP code 570 B-196
O ~ |scranToN PA 18510 8
Final retumftersinaled Foreign country name Foreign province/state/county Foreign postal code
[] amended retum oipts $ 595,371
I:l Application pending | F Name and address of principal officer: Hia) Is this a group r ordinates? D Yes No
Karen Belli 835 Jefferson Ave., Scranton, PA 18510 ubordinates Micludad? [Ives[ I me
| Tax-exempt status: 501(::)(3)D 501(c) )  (fnsertno.) D 4947(a){1) or |:| 527 ttach a list. {see instructions)

h exemption number P

J Website: » www.deutschinstitute.org
K Form of organization: D Corporation D Trust D Association Other ®  Nonprofit org
Summary ;

1979 I M State of legal domicile:  PA

1  Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: $& To provigfarecreat ional and social serv ices
] to mentally and physically handicapped individuals in NE Pennsylvania t0 O e
£ social interaction between handicapped individuals sy NGERERY
% 2 Check this box bl:l if the organization discontinued its oper; sed of more than 25% of its net assets
@ | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body-(Part VI, ling 3 21
ﬁ 4  Number of independent voting members of the governing body 4 21
§ 5  Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2014 (Part 5 12
.—E 6 Total number of volunteers {estimate if necessary) . e 6
<« | 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, co C), line 12 . 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from For . 7h 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VI, line Th) . 4 356,996 544,454
§ 9 Program service revenue (Part V|, line 2g) . 87,259 50,913
2 |10 Investment income (Part VIll, column (A A 1 4
® | 41 Other revenue (Part VIIl, column (A}, Ilne e L0c and 11e) . 0 0
12  Total revenue—add lines B through 11 VIII column {A), line 12) ) 444 256 595,371
13  Grants and similar amounts paid (B3 3  Nines1-3). . . . . . 0 0
14  Benefits paid to or for member: r ). line 4). 0 0
@ |15  Salaries, other compensation, 1X, column (A) Imes 5—1 0) 243,427 273,649
2 116a Professional fundraising fee Columi(A), line 11e) . Ce . 0 0
& | b Total fundraising expenses (PaRgg | : R
w | 47  Other expenses (Part X, column 11a—11d 11f-24e). . . . . 172,482 297,118
dnos 13—17 {(mystequal Part IX, column {(A), line 25) - 415,909 570,767
' 18fromlinet2. . . . . . . . . . 28,347 24 604
5 5 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
§5|20 Total assets 72,469 119,047
5:",2 Total liabilitie} C e e 34,535 56,509
7 . Subtract ling 21 frorn Ime 20 e 37,934 62,538

Under penalties of perjury | dacjare thd e examined this re}{urj?nluding accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge
and belief, it is true, correct, andlcompletesDeclaration of preparer {dther than officer) is based on all Informatuon of which preparer has ahy knowledge.

Sign ’ -] 6

Here Date.
) WLm B B 00 2
Type grifibLaame and tile D)
Print/Type preparer's name reparer's ; —tBate PTIN
Paid . Check [ | if
Preparer Michael Dougherty 2/15/2016 | self-employed |P01282735
Use Only |Ffimsname » Murphy Dougherty & Company A Fiem's EIN # 23-2792213
Fim's address ® 1310 Church Street, Moscow, PA 18444 Phoneno.  {570) 848-2866
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes D No

. DML s s

Cne Nonamunul:e Dadiiatinm A af bMabtine nan dlaa aansawsnébs Imatoonblianma
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Form 990 {2014) DEUTSCH INSTITUTE ADAPTIVE COMMUNITY RE@_EAEON 23-2106611 Page 2
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Cheok if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in R I

1  Briefly describe the organization's mission:
To provide recreational and social services to mentally and physically handicapped .o
individuals in NE Pennsylvania to help achieve social interaction between handicapped | occeeoooooeoonno oo
IVIOUBIS e eeeemememeeeronmnemeISSIS eI

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? . DYes No
if "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O,

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any progral
SEIVICEST . . . - - e e e e e e e . DYesNo
If *Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest hs measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)4) organizations are required to report the amoy s and allocations o others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported. eE

4a (Code: ____ . .. __ ) {Expenses $ 533,111 including grants of $ (Revenue$ .

4b

4c

4d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule 0.}
(Expenses_$ 0 including grants of $ 0 ) (Revenue $ 0}

de Total program service expenses » 533,111

Enemn OO 150140



Form 990 (2014) _ DEUTSCH INSTITUTE ADAPTIVE COMMUNITY RECREATION

23-2106611 Page 3

Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 s the organization described in section 501(c){3} or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,”
completeScheduleA.................................. 11| X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? . 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition 10
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partl. e e e e 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, of have a section 501{h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partil. . C e .o 4 X
5 |s the organization a section 501{c)(4), 501(c)5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membershigfiues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete SchedN&.C,
Pale 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for wi
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds B
"Yes," completeScheduIeD,ParH . T L. 6 X
7  Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements tog pen space,
the environment, hisforic land areas, or historic structures? if "Yes, " complefe Schedule P 7 X
g Did the organization maintain coliections of works of art, historical treasures, or Olg i ts? If "Yes,”
comp!eteScheduleD,Pan‘m. . e 5 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodi@
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt
negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part 1V . 9 X
40 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments‘? If Yt
41 If the organization's answer 1o any of the following questions is "Yes
VI, VITL, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, ans quipment in 7 X, line 107 If “Yes," complete
Schedule D, Part VI, . . - . .« -« -t 11al X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments ocurities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, fine 167 If "Yes,” dule D, Partvil. . . . . . - - - - - 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investm gted in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 1672 if "Yes," & te Schedule D, Part VL. . e 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for othgfgsss line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,” complete 0 A 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount f in Part X, line 257 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X. . 11e| X
§ Did the organization's separate of consolig ants for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liabifity for uncertain té FIN 48 (ASC 740)? if "Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartX. . 1€ X
12a Did the organization obtain separ; i ited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl . . 12a X
b Was the organization included in consBiig , dependent audited financial statements for the tax year? if “Yes,” )
and if the organization ansi ered "No" fo 05, then completing Schedule D, Parts X/ and Xilis optional . 12b X
13 s the organization a schos Hipscribed i ction 170(b){1)(AXii)? If "Yes, " complete Schedule E . 13 X
14a Did the organization mainta i ployees, or agents outside of the United States? . 14a X
b Did the organizatiog @venues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, busingg t and program service activities outside the United Siates, or aggregate
foreign investmen ,000 or more? If "yes,"” complefe Schedule F, Parts [ and [V . 14b X
15 Did the organizatio art 1X, column (A), line 3, more than $5.000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organizd Yes," complete Schedufe F Partsifand IV . e e e e e e 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part X, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Ilf and IV .. 16 X
47  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services
on Part 1%, column (A), lines & and 117 If "Yes," comnplete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions). 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIIi, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yos," complete Schedule G, Part Il . e e e e e 18 X
19 Did the organization reporl more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIIi, line 9a7?
if "Yas," complete Schedule G, Part Il . e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes, * complete Schedule H . 20a X
b If"Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? . 20b

Form 990 (2014)



Form ©80 (2014) DEUTSCH INSTITUTE ADAPTIVE COMMUNITY RECREATION

23-2106611 Page 4

Checklist of Required Schedules {continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts [ and Il . 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part X, column (A), line 27 If "Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts | and 1l . C e e 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J . e e e e 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more tha
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer 1\
24b through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No," go lo line 25a . e e 242 X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exof 24b X
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any tim i
lo defease any tax-exemptbonds? . . . . . . . . o e e o e 24c X
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time ¢ .. 24d X
253 Section 501{c)3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engad xcess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedulgdsel L3 Co e 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with 3 1ina
prior year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organi iokMprms 990 or
900-EZ? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part!. . . . . . - . . . _ 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, ar 22 for recgi avables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest '
disqualified persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part If . e e e 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, gl e, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committel or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," plete Schea Part il ..
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction wi e of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for appiicable filing thresholds, con %and exceptions)
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key e complete Schedule L, Part IV .
b Afamily member of a current or former officer, dired mployee? If "Yes," complete
Schegule L, PartiV. . . . . . . . . . 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, d key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, frustee, or direct or J s," complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28¢c X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25i h contributions? If “Yes," complete Schedule M . 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributi alireasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes," & e M. . . . . . 30 X
31 Did the organization liguidate, lermi ind cease operations? If "Yes," complfete Schedule N,
Part!. . « . . . « < . .. . 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, d
Jf *Yes," complete Schedulg N, Part If . 32 X
33 Did the organization own ¥
sections 301.7701-2 and 30 374 e e e e 33 X
34 Was the organizatig “axempt or taxable entity? If “Yes," complete Schedufe R, Part il,
i, or IV, and Part 34 X
35a Did the organizatiq Hteolled entity within the meaning of section 512(b}13)? . . . . . . . . . . . 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 352, ¢ dnization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning ction 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 .. 35b X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? /f “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Viline2. . . . . . . . o 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
187 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. . 3| X

Form 990 (2014)



23-2106611 Page 5

Form 850 (‘2014) DEUTSCH INSTITUTE ADAPTIVE COMMUNITY RE( RECREATION
Statements Regarding Other IRS Flllngs and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V. e
Yes | No

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . 1a
b  Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line ta. Enter -0- if not applicable . 1b
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings 1o prize winners? . .
2a  Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmlttal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return . 2a

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retiés

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required 1o e-file. (see instructio

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the yeary

If "Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" fo line 3b, provide an explanation in S

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signatugg

over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities accou
account)? .

b I "Yes," enter the name of the forelgn country B
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCen Form 114, Report of Foreign
{FBAR).

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any tim
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to 2 proh
¢ [lf"Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7 .
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as

b If"Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an expre

gifts were not tax deductible? .
7 0rgamzat|ons that may receive deductnble contnbutlon '

er authd
financial

£ o

and services provided to the payor? .
b If"Yes" did the organization notify the donor of the
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dt

c
required to file Form 82827 . .

d If"Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 f . | 7d |

e Did the organization receive any funds, di ctly, 10 pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? .

f Did the organization, during the year, p tly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . .

g [ the organization received a contribuiio al property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? .

h  If the organization received a contrlbutl Girplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C7.

sed funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the

8 Sponsoring organizations mai
ings at any time during the year? .

sponsoring organization have ex

b Did the sponsoring organ

10  Section 501{c)(7) org
a Initiation fees and cluded on Part VIl line12. . . . . . . . . |10a f o

b Gross receipts, inf 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facnlmes L. 10b
11 Section 501{c)(1 '

a Gross income from : or shareholders . . . . e 11a
b Gross income from oth&MeBurces (Do not net amounts due or patd to other SOUrces
against amounts due or received from them.). . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a){1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organlzatlon fthng Form 990 in Ileu of Form 10417, . . . |t2a
b If"Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year. . . . . | 12b i :
13  Section 501(c)(29} qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . . . . e e 13a

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Scheduie O
b  Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 13b
¢ Enterthe amountof reservesonhand . . . . . . 13¢c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for mdoor tannmg services durlng the tax year'?
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O
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Page 6

Form 990 (2014) DEUTSCH INSTITUTE ADAPTIVE COMMU NITY RECREATION

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 throumlow, and for a "No"

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, of changes in Schedule O. See instrucﬁ

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI.

Section A, Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voling members of the governing body at the end of the 1ax year . | 1a 21
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . 21
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, of key employee have a family relationship or a business relationsh ith
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . e e e e e e 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company g other pers 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior F was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the org 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . e e e e 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the g
one or more members of the governing body? . e e e 7a X
b Are any govemnance decisions of the organization reserved to {or subject to
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . e 7b X
8§ Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held oL ertaken during -
the year by the following: P
a The governing body? . e e e e Ba | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body e e e 8b | X
9 |s there any officer, director, trustee, of key employee listed in Part V ho cannot be reached
at the organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the es and ad o5 in Schedwle . . . . . . . . . 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests informatioff@bout policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, of e e e e e e 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies afl werning the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations a sistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy o i It members of its governing body before filing the form? . 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, u zation to review this Form 990. g
42a Did the organization have a written comn i i nolicy? if "No," go fo line 13. e e e 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and k 5} Satired to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? |12b X
¢ Did the organization regulary and and enforce compliance with the policy? if "Yes,"
describe in Schedufe O how this was d 12¢ X
13 Did the crganization have a writt e e 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written ntion and destruction policy? . e e 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compenSefin of the following persons include a review and approval by et
independent persons, co| . and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? ;
a The organization's CEOQ, r, or top management official. 15a| X
b Other officers or ke Brganization . . e e e 15b X
If "Yes" to line 15 process in Schedule O (see instructions).

162 Did the organizat@ i i ntribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement

b If "Yes," did the orgalt Pllow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard
the organizalion's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? .

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed S
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 1f applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)

available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

I:l Own website r_—l Another's website Upon request Other (explain in Schedule O)
16  Describe in Schedule O whether {and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and

financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

20  State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records:
JOHANNA BELT 570 348-1968

>




DEUTSCH INSTITUTE ADAPTIVE COMMUNITY RECREATION _23-2108611 Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V. . . . . . . . . . . . ]
Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
12 Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.
e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), {E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”
e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, {@lstes, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more tha
organization and any related organizations.
» List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated emplo¥
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any reiated organizations. :
e List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity a8
organization, more than $10,000 of reportabie compensation from the organization and any §
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers
compensated employees; and former such persons.

D Check this box if nelther the organization nor any related organization compens

Form 890 {2014}

director or trustee of the
izations.

ployees; highest

er, director, or trustee.

(A) (8) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Repertable Reportable Estimated
hours per compensation compensation amount of
waeek {list any g from from related other
hours for o the organizations compensation
retated g organization (W-2/1098-MISC) from the
organizations 5 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
belcw_v dotted - and related
ling) organizations
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 4]
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
Director t] 0 0

Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014) DEUTSCH INSTITUTE ADAPTIVE COMMUNITY RECREATION

23-2106611

FPage 8

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (confinued)

Part VIl
(4]
Pasition
(A) (B) (do not check more than one (D) {E) {F)
Name and fitle Average box, unless person is both an Repartabla Reportable Estimated
hours per officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation amount of
week (listany | 3| 5 xlez| D from from related other
hours for c2la 8 2 .3 3|3 the organizations compensation
related TE g B 2igk|e organizalion {W-2/1089-MISC) from the
organizations 2 & | § 2|8 g {W-2/1089-MISC) organization
below dotied |~ 5| 2 g1 3 and related
line) 3] g S § organizations
5% E
2
{15) BrennaM.Kely ...l . 200
Director 0.00] X 0 0
(16) DebraA.Kester | 200
Director 0.00] X 0 0
(17)_ Willam Gerrity ... 200
President 0.00 X 0 0
{18) JamesKeller ... 200
VP 0.00 X 0 0
(19)_RoseannNovembrino | ______ 200
VP 0.00 X 0 0 0
{20)_ PatickAbert .| . _200
Treasurer 0.00 0 0 0
(21) JamesWasilewski i 200
Secretary 0.00 0 0 0
(22) KarenBeli | 37.50 '
Exec Director Q X 47,216 0 13,027
23} .
A4 &
2
1b  Sub-total . e e e . » 47,216 0 13,027
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part N 0 0 0
d Total (add lines ib and 1c). . . . » 47,216 0 13,027

2 Total number of individuals (including

reportable compensation from th 0

Bsthose listed above) who received more than $100,000 of

3 Did the organization list any former offt
employee on line 1a? If "Ygs," complete

4  For any individual listed o
the organization and [g
individual .

5 Did any person listeg
for services rendergl

Section B. Independent &

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.

(B}
Deascription of sarvices

(A)

Name and business address

{C}
Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but nct limited to those listed above) who received
maore than $100,000 of compensation from the arganization » 0




Form 990 {2014) DEUTSCH INSTITUTE ADAPTIVE COMMUNITY RECREATION 23-2106611 Page 8
Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note 10 any line in this Part Vill. . Co .. . I:I
A {8) c (D)

Total revenue Related or Unretated Revenueg
exempt business excluded from
function revenue tax under sections
revenus 512-514

22 1a Federated campaigns . 1a 0
g5 b Membership dues . 1b 0
° E ¢ Fundraising events . ic 0
% 5 d Related organizations . 1d 65,126
g E| e Government grants (contr:butlons) 1e 460,428
§ g f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
a g similar amounts not included above . . . [ If 18,200
Eo 2| g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a1f 8§ 5400
S %l K Total. Add lines 1a-1f ... 544 454
@ Business Code
E 2a Special Activities . _________.__ 900099 50,9 0,913
- T
L
B d 0
E & e 0
g f All other program service revenue . .
. Total. Add lines 2a-2f . . . ; :
3 investment income (including leldends 1nterest and
other similar amounts) . .
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds
5 Royalties . - ..
(i) Real ersonal
6a Gross rents .
b Less: rental expenses .
¢ Rental income or {loss). . . )
d Net rental income or (loss) . L 5 L
7a Gross amount from sales of {i) Seguyrities i) Other
assets other than inventory . : o
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . i
¢ Gain or (loss) .
d Net gain or (loss) .
é’ 8a Gross income from fundraisings
2
P4
a a
£ b b
© c
%a il ;
a 0 . .
b b ol o :
¢ Netincome or (Joss) from gamlng actlwtles . > 0
10a Gross sales of inventory, less ! &
returns and allowances . . . . . . . . . @ it
b Less: costofgoodssold. . . . . . b 0}
¢ Netincome or {loss) from sales of lnventory . » 0
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code R
198 e 0
p T o 0
o I T 0
d Alother revenue . - . - . . . . . . . 0
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d. > e : Fem
12  Total revenue. See instructions. . . 595,371 50,017 0 0




Form 960 (2014)

DEUTSCH INSTITUTE ADAPTIVE COMMUNITY RECREATION

23-2106611

Page 10

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4} organizations must complefe all columns. All other organizations must compiete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX .

[]

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, (A) & {c) ®)
85, 9b, and 10b of Part VIl. T 1 e | gemeriomenses | oupensmn
1  Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 . 0
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22 . 0
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 . 0 2
4 Benefits paid to or for members . . 0
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees . 46,916 . 4,692
6 Compensation not included above, to d:squallfned
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) . 0
7  Other salaries and wages . 171,305 hl 17,130
8 Pension plan accruals and contrlbutlons (mclude
section 401(k} and 403(b} employer contnbut:ons) 0
9  Other employee benefits . . .o 3 11,014 3,446
10  Payroll taxes . i 068 18,871 2097
11 Fees for servicas (non-employees)
a Management . 0
b Legal.
¢ Accounting . 14,655 1,628
d Lobbying . )
e Professional fundra!smg serwces See Part !V Ime 17
f Investment management fees .
g Other. {If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, colury
{(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.) 9,415 1,046
12 Advertising and promotion .
13 Ofifice expenses . 8,600 1,012 506
14  Information technology .
15 Royalties .
16 Occupancy . 18,450 2,050
17 Travel. . 7,620 847
18 Paymenis of travel or entertam
for any federal, state, or local pu 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetirt 0
20  interest . . 0
21 Payments to afffhates 0
22 Depreciation, depletion, 780 702 78 0
23 Insurance. : ‘ .o 6 745 6,071 674
24 Other expenses es rot covered e e R S B g ’bm s = =
above (List misce] ses in line 24e. If & i
line 242 amount line 25, column : i = =
(A) amount, list line 24 ses on Schedule O.)
a Insurance .. 0
b SpecialActivity . 21,013 18,912 2,101
¢ ProgramSupples . 199,261 199,261
d Telephone 3.490 3,141 349
e Aliotherexpenses 0
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . 570,767 533,111 37,150 506

26  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) .

Form 9910 o014



Form 990 (2014) DEUTSCH INSTITUTE ADAPTIVE COMMUNITY RECREATION

23-2106611 Page 11

Baiance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X

[]

{A)
Beginning of year

(B}
End of year

27,358

-

45,043

Cash—non-interest-bearing .

Savings and temporary cash investments .

Pledges and grants receivable, net .

Accounts receivable, net . .
Loans and other receivables from current and forrner offlcers dlreclors

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Compiete Part Il of Schedule L . -

6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as def ned under sechon
4958(f){1)), persons described in section 4958{c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c){9} voluntary employees’ beneficiary

ot bW -

27  Unrestricted

% organizations (see mstructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L.. . . . . . . . . .
® | 7 Notes and loans receivable, net .
< | 8 Inventories for sale or use . . .
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a
b Less: accumulated depreciation. . . . . 10b
11 Investments—publicly traded securities .
12  Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11
13  Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 .
14  Intangible assets .
15  Other assets. See Part IV, Ime 11 .
16  Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal Ilne 72,469 16 119,047
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 17,635| 17 39,509
18  Grants payabie .
19  Deferred revenue . .
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . oo ..
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Com Schedule D .
$ 122 Loans and other payables to current an °
= trustees, key employees, highest col
:E disqualified persons. Complete Parif
S |23 Secured mortgages and notes p
24  Unsecured notes and loans paya
25  Other liabilities (including fegq ;
parties, and other liabilities notH§ es 17-24). Complete _
Part X of Schedule D . 17.000] 25 17,000
26 Total liabilities. Add 56,509

28 Temporarily

29 Permanently e e
Organizations that doTetYollow SFAS 117 (Ascesa;, check here > EI and
complete lines 30 through 34.

30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds .

31  Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, buiiding, or equipment fund

32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumutated income, or other funds .

Net Assets or Fund Balances

33 Total net assets or fund balances. . . . e e e e e e 37,934

33

62,538

34  Total liabilities and net asseis/fund ba[ances e . 72,469

34

119,047

Form 990 (2014)



Form 890 (2014)  DEUTSCH INSTITUTE ADAPTIVE COMMUNITY RECREATION _23-2106611  Page 12
Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Scheduie O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X) . - |:|
1 Total revenue {must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12} . 1 595,371
2  Total expenses (must equal Part (X, column (A), line 25) . 2 570,767
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1. 3 24,604
4  Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X Ilne 33 column (A)) 4 37,934
5  Net unrealized gains {losses) on investments . 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities . 6
7 Investment expenses . 7
8  Prior period adjustments . . 8
9  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explaln in Schedu[e O) 9
10  Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X im
column {B)) . . . .. 10 62,538
Financial Statements and Reportmg
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Pa |:|
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash Accrual
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or check

Schedule O.
2a  Were the organization's ﬁnancial statements compiled or reviewed by anin

rewewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

D Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis D Both co

b Were the organization's financdial statements audited by an independ
if "Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statemen
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

D Separate basis Consolidated basis

¢ If"Yes" fo line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a g

If the organization changed either its oversight pro '
Schedule O.
3a

3b

Form 990 (2014)



SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support

{Form 990 or 990-EZ)
Complete If the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust.
> -EZ.
Depariment of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Internal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule A {Form 890 or 990-EZ) and lts instructions is al www.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the organization

DEUTSCH INSTITUTE ADAPTIVE COMMUNITY RECREATION

| oMB No. 1545-0047

2014

Open to Public
inspection

Employer identification numbar

23-2106611

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1)}AXi

2 I:] A school described in section 170(b){1)(A)(ji). (Attach Schedule E.}
3 D A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)
4 |:| A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section

hospital's name, city, and state: s
5 |:| An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operategs
section 170{b){1)}A){iv). (Complete Part IL.)
6 |:| Afederal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170 b

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from ;
described in section 170{b)(1)(A)}(vi}. (Complete Part I1.)

8 |:| A community trust described in section 170(b){1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il

9 [:I An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its syp 2
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to offaliFexceptignsand (2) no more
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taf ess section 511 tax) f
acquired by the organization after Jfune 30, 1975. See section lete Part 11.)

10 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for pub section 509(a)(4).

1 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of,
of one or more publicly supported organizations describ@gin section
Check the box in lines 11a through 11d that describegd pe of supporting organization and comple

a D Type 1. Asupporting organization operated, Sup&y
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly app
organization. You must complete Part IV, Seclions A and

b I:I Type . A supporting organization supervised or &
control or management of the supporting Gt

. . S
organization(s). You must complete Par

¢ [ | Type lll functionally integrated. Asu
its supported organization(s) (seg

A and C.

'n organization operated in connection with its su

requirement (see instructiof plete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e |:| Check this box if the organi

nmental unit described in

i). Enter the

antal et or from the general public

tions, membership fees, and gross

than 33 1/3% of its
rom businesses

el m the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).

ie lines 11e, 111, and 11g.

ontrolied by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
;giplect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting

ed in connection with its supporied organization(s), by having
ed in the same persens that control or manage the supporied

g\nization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
Birmust complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

pported organization{(s)

on generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness

functionally integrated, or Type -funttionally integrated supporting organization.
g e supported organization{s).
(I Name of supparted organization EIN {ili) Type of organization | (iv) Is the organization (v) Amount of monetary (wvi} Amount of
(described on lines 1-8 | listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above or IRC section document? instructions) instructions}
(see instruclions))
Yes No
(A)
(B)
(€
(D)
(E)
[
Total %%'rﬁw.:ﬁ""?a B 5 s B fﬂ:éu:;.;mif@é&-:n‘n;mmh;é# BT P 0 O

Enr Panarwoark Reduction Act Notice. see the Instructions for

Schedule A {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014



Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2014
Part 1!

DEUTSCH INSTITUTE ADAPTIVE COMMUNITY RECREATION

23-2106611

Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b}(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b){1){A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box online 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under

Part lll. Iif the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, piease complete Part 111.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginningin} » {a) 2010 {b) 2011 {c) 2012 {d) 2013 {e) 2014 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contribufions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”). . . . 225,869 212,955 235,424 255,946 460,428 1,390,622
2 Tax revenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on
its behalf . 0
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . 0
4 Total Add lines 1 through 3 . . . 225,869 212,955 235,424 .946 460,428 1,390,622
$ The portion of total contributions by each i : ; :
person (other than a governmental unit
or publicly supported organization)
included on line 1 that exceeds 2%
of the amount shown on line 11,
column(®. . . . . . ... . .. . ; :
6 _ Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. )5 o : : 1,390,622
Section B, Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ™  ({a) 2010 {b) 2011 E (c)2 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 {f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4 . - 225,869 212,95 2 24 255,946 460,428 1,390,622
8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royaities and incorne from similar
sources . 30 21 10 1 4 66
9@ Netincome from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business is
regularly carried on . C. 0
10 Other income. Do not include gain or
ioss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartVIl}. . . . . . . .. 322,610
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 1,713,298
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (sé e e e e 12 l
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for t second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop he

Section C. Computation of Public Supp'

»[]

14
15

16a 33 1/3% support test—2

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstarne

b 33 1/3% support test

Public support percentage for 29
Public support percentage from

and stop here. The orggf

box and stop here, The

3 (T¥divided by line 11, column (f)) .
QGiPartll, line 14 .
ih did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box

14

B1.17%

15

81.38%

nization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
lifies as a publicly supported organizafion. . .

i5t—2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14

is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here, Explain in

Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

organization, .

supported organization .

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2013. If the organization did not check a box on line

13, 163, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances® test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part Vi how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 1 3, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

instructions .

»[X]
»[]

»[]

» ]
>

Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-E2) 2014



Schedule A {Form 800 or 980-EZ) 2014
Part il

DEUTSCH INSTITUTE ADAPTIVE COMMUNITY RECREATION

23-2106611

Page 3

line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part I1.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part It.)

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginningin) » __ (a) 2010 {b) 2011 {c) 2012 {d) 2013 {e) 2014 (f) Total
% Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. {Do not Include any "unusual granis.”) 0
2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
fumished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose . . 0
3  Gross recsipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade of business under section 513 . 0
4 Tax revenues levied for the crganization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on
its behalf . . 0
5 The value of services or facilllles
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . 0
6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5. . 0 0 0
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons . . . 0
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year . . 0
¢ Addlines 7aand 7b. . 0
8 Publiic support (Subtract line 7¢ from
line 6.} . e o
Section B. Total Support :
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) P {a) 2010 {b) {c) 2012 (d) 2013 {e) 2014 (f) Total
9  Amounis fromline 6. 0 0 0
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
paymenis received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar sources . 0
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 0
c Addlines 10a and 10b . 0 0 0 0
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly iedon . 0
12 Otherincome. Do not include ga
loss from the sale of capital ag els
(Explain in Part VI.} . 4 0
13 Total support. (Add lin
and12.). . . 0 0 0 0 0
14 First five years If the F %he organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box & here . » D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percent_age
15 'Public support percentage for 2014 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column o). 15 0.00%
16 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part lll, iine 15 . .. 16 0.00%
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investmentincome percentage for 2014 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)} . 17 0.00%
18 Investment income percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17 . 1B 0.00%

19a 33 1/3% support tests—2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 14 and Ilne 15 is more than 33 1/3%. and line 17 is
not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .
b 33 1/3% support tests—2013. f the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 18a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 18b, check this box and see instructions .

]

e[ ]
>[]

Cmhadula A IEArm G0N A QGHR_EZY 2044



Schedule A {Form 990 or 980-EZ) 201 4

DEUTSCH INSTITUTE ADAPTIVE COMMUNITY RECREATION 23-2106611 Page 4
Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box on line 11 of Part i. If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11c of Part 1, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part I, complete Sections Aand D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

3a

4a

Sa

Sa

10a

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? #f"No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by

n. If historic and continuing refationship, explain.

class or purpose, describe the designatio
Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an RS determination of g

under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part Vi how the organization determined that th
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501
{b) and (c) below.

Did the organization confirm that each supporied organization qualified under section
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If"Yes," describe in Part
organization made the determination.
Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exg
(B) purposes? if " Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put i '
Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreig
"Yes" and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding
supported organization? if"Yes, " describe in Part Vi how the orga
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its ERiE
Did the organization support any foreign supported organization t i
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)7 /f "Yes," explain in Pa

(c)4), (5), or { wer

L (5), or (6) and
how the

jon 170{c)2}

snits to the foreign
ontrol and discretion

e an IRS determination
nirols the organization used

purposes.
Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any

was accomplished (such as by amendmen
Type | or Type It only. Was any added of

b) individuals that are part of the charitabie class

benefited by one or more of its izations; or (c) other supporting organizations that also

support or benefit one or more of tha
Part Vi.

, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial
%)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-percent
Stantial contributor? i "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990).

If"Yes," complé 2
Was the organi d directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more

disqualified persons ned in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? i "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9(a)) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If " Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9(a)) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If"Yes," provide detail in Part V1.
Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 4943(f)
(regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting
organizations)? If "Yes," answer (b) below.

Did the organization have any excess business hotdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ} 2014 DEUTSCH INSTITUTE ADAPTIVE COMMUNITY RECREATION ﬂ2_3-72106611 Page 5
Supporting Organizations {continued)

1 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
ether with persons described in (b} and (c)

a Aperson who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or tog

below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b Afamily member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ A35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If “Yas" {o a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part Vi. 11¢

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power
regularly appeint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times du
tax year? If "No," describe in Part Vi how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, sypervi
controlfed the organization's activities. if the organization had more than one supported orgatiéa
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated a
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during (8

2  Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? ]
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organizg
supervised, or controlied the supporting organization. '

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the ta : s of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? i “
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the sag
the supported organization(s).

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

ations, by the last day of the fifth month of the

and amount of support provided during the prior tax
%.4he date of notification, and (3) copies of the
fion. to the extent not previously provided?
either (i) appointed or elecled by the supported
“'?.. organization? /f"No," explain in Part VI how
S¥elationship with the supported organization(s).

(] Did the organization provide to each of its supported org
organization's tax year, (1) a written notice describing
year, (2) a capy of the Form 990 that was most recenfl
organization's governing documents in effect on thé&

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trt
organization(s) or (ii} serving on the governingziidyo
the organization maintained a close and conti

3 By reason of the relationship described {2), di arganization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's i ; nd in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during es," describe in Part VI the role the organization’s

supported organizations played ip
Section E. Type lll Functionally-l Organizations
1 Check the box next fo the method tha rg Fization used to salisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions):

gheof its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
mental entity. Describe in Part Vi how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

[Yes | No

b [ The organization is the
¢ [] The organizatiog&ah

2  Activities Test. A d below.

a Did substantially zation's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported orgd 5 which the organization was responsive? If “Yes," then in Part Vi identify
those supported organirations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described in (a) constiiute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more
of the organization's supporied organization(s) would have been engaged in? If"Yes,” explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer {a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide defails in Part VI.

b Did the organization exercise 2 substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its sunported organizations? If " Yes," describe in Part Vi the role played by the organization in this regard.




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 DEUTSCH INSTITUTE ADAPTIVE COMMUNITY RECREATION 23-21068611 Page 6

Type Jll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 |:| Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions. All
other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(A} Prior Year

(B) Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income '
{optional}

1 Net short-term capital gain

2 Racoveries of prior-year distributions

3 Other gross income (see instructions)

4 Add lines 1 through 3

5 Depreciation and depletion

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income {see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4} 8

e ||| =

-2}

-~

0

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount rior Year (B) Curl_'ent Year
_ ' optional

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year): [ =
a Average monthly value of securifies 1a
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢c)
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part V1): . S
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exermpt-use assels 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line
see instruclions).

(£
o
o

greater amount,

6 Multiply line 5 by .035
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions
B Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6

o~ ;|
o oo |0
ojojo|olo

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year fr igheA, li "Column A)
Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for prior ! , line 8, Column A)

oo |o|o

Income tax imposed in prior year
Distributable Amount. Sybtract line 5 frofgine 4, unless subject to
emergency lemporary redué ee instrfiions) :

1
2
3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3
5
6

0

7 |:] Check here if the curre organization's first as a non-functionally—integrate Tpe Il supporting organization {see
instructions

Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2014



Schedule A {Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2014 DEUTSCH INSTITUTE_ADAPTIV_E_COMMU NITY RECREATION 23-2106611 Page 7
Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
6 Other distributions {describe in Part Vi). See instructions.
7
8

Current Year

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

{provide details in Part V1). See instructions.
9 Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

0
0.000

{iii)
[{}] I \
Excess Distributions stributions Distributable
Amount for 2014

Section E - Distribution Allocations {see instructions)

i Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6 0

2  Underdistributions, if any, for years prior fo 2014
{reasonable cause reguired-see instructions)
3 Excess distributi if any, to 2014:

From2013. . . . . . .
Total of lines 3a through
Applied to underdistributions of prior years
Applied to 2014 distributable amount
i Carryover from 2009 not applied {see instructions)”
Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3#
4  Distributions for 2014 from Section
D, line 7: $
a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2014 distributable amount :
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4i§from
5  Remaining underdistributions for “to 2
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a f) I fa
greater than zero, see instructi i
6 Remaining underdistributions for ub act lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 (if arpount greater t ero, see
instructions). ;
7  Excess distributions ca
and 4c.
Breakdown of

TO |- |0 (O

-

5. Add lines 3j

Excess from2013. . . . . 0]
Excess from2014. . . . . 0

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014



Schadule A (Form 990 or BR0-EZ) 2014 DEUTSCH INSTITUTE ADAPTIVE COMMUNITY RECREATION 23-2106611 Page B
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part il, line 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b; and
Part 11}, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

Schedule A (Foarm G890 ar AANF7) 2012



SCHEDULE D . . | omB No. 15450047

(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements

» Complete if the organization answered "Yes™ to Form 990,

Part iV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
» Attach to Form 980,

Department of the Treasu A : . )
Intepr.;mlRevenue Servioew » Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.

Name of the organization

DEUTSCH INSTITUTE ADAPTIVE COMMUNITY RECREATION 23-2106611
Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

Open to Public
Inspection

ov/form390.
Empioyer identification number

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1 TJotal number at end of year . . :
2 Aggregate value of confributions to (during year)
3  Aggregate value of grants from (during year) .
4  Aggregate value at end of year . .
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held j

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal co

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that gt

-

used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advis
purpose conferring impermissible private benefit? .
Part Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" io Form 990,
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization {check all t
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education)
D Protection of natural habitat

|:| Preservation of open space

2  Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified
easement on the last day of the tax year.
a Total number of conservation easements .
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . .
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified hisl ure included in {a)
d  Number of conservation easements included in (
historic structure listed in the National Register Coe e e
3 Number of conservation easements moedified, tra req, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization
4 ement is located >
5 he periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
ents itholds?. . . . . . D Yes D No
6 i pectmg and enforcing conservatlon easemenls dunng the year
7
8
9

taining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
inization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheset
works of arl, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance
of pubiic service, provide, in Part Xl the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.
b If the organization elected, as permitied under SFAS 116 {(ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance
of public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:
{I} Revenue included in Form 90, Part Vlll,line1. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... .. .»§
{ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . . D
2 If the organization received or held works of art, hlstoncal treasures or other 5|m|lar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required o be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenueincluded in Form 890, PartVill linet. . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... ..,.."»%
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X, . L .. » 3
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructlons for Form 990 Schedule D {(Form 990) 2014




Schedule D (Form 9902014  DEUTSCH INSTITUTE ADAPTIVE COMMUNITY RECREATION 23-2106611 Page 2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets {continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant

use of its collection items {check all that apply):
a D Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange programs

b I:l Scholarly research e D Other

c D Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
Part XNl

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other gimilar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collectionfE.. . D Yes D No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
990, Part X, line 21. , .
1a is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions og Eets not
: D Yes D No

Included on Form 990, Part X? . e e e e e e
if "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIIl and complete the following table:

amount on Form

b
Amount
¢ Beginning balance . . 0
d Additions during the year .
e Distributions during the year . .
f Ending balance .

2a  Did the organization inciude an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 2
b If"Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIIl. Check here if the explg

Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" tq

C 0
escrow gr custodial account {fability? D Yes No
SBen provided in Part XIII . CoL

orm 990, . line 10.

(a) Current year {b} Prior year {c} Twe years back (d) Three years back {e) Four years back
1a  Beginning of year balance . 0 0 0 0

b Contributions . e
¢ Net investment earnings, gains,

and losses . o
d Grants or scholarships . .
e Other expenditures for facilities

and programs . .
f  Administrative expenses . W
g Endof year balance . 0] 0 0 0 0

2 Provide the estimated percentage f end balance {line 1g, column {a}) heid as:
a Board designated or quasi-endoWipnt aPafl® %
b Permanent endowment > '
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment
The percentages in lines¢}

3a Are there endowment fun

organization by: Yes | No
[{}] unrelated 3a{i)
(ii) related org _ - Ja(ii)

b If "Yes" to 3alii), al organizations iisted as required on ScheduleR? . . . . . . . . . . 3b

4 Describe in Part XII| Ued uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (&) Cost or other basis (b} Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
{investment) basis (other) depreciation
ta Land. 0 e 0
b Buildings . Co. 0 0 0 0
¢ Leasehold improvements . 0 6,194 619 5,675
d Equipment. 0 1,836 642 1,194
e Other. 0 0 0 0
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d} must eaual Form 990, Part X, column (B}, line10c.). . . . . . . » 6,769

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014




Schedule D (Form 980) 2014 DEUTSCH INSTITUTE ADAPTIVE COMMUNITY RECREATION 23-2106611 Page 3

Part VII Investments-—Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

{a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
{including name of securily) Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) Financial derivatives . 0
(2) Closely-held equity interests . 0
3other
B
B
s
B =
L (=
S
B (U
{H)
Total, {Column {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) tine 12.} » 0
Investments—Program Related.
Compiete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, P in See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment {b) Book value Method of valuation:

0st of end-of-year market value

)]

)

(3

4)

(8)

&)

(7

8

{8)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 986, Part X, cof (B) fine 13.) »>

Part I1X Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answe

‘es" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

()
(2)

{b) Book value

(3)
4
(5)
_(8)

. {b) Book value ;
(1) Federal income taxes ok
(2) Due to affiliated entity 17,000
(3)
{4
(5)
(6)
)
_(®) i
(9) q@
Total. (Cotumn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (8] fine 25.) > 17,000f e i *,%g

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XINl, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIl [ ]




Schadule D (Form 980) 2014 DEUTSCH INSTITUTE ADAPTIVE COMMUNITY RECREATION 23-2106611 Page 4
Part Xl Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . 1 595,371
2 Amounis included on fine 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIIi, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains {losses)oninvestments. . . . . . . . . . . . . 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities. . . . . . . . - . . . . « . . 2b

¢ Recoveriesofprioryeargrants. . . . . . . . . . . . e e e 2c

d Other{DescribeinPartXBl). . . . . . . . . . . - . . . 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d . e 2e 0
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1. . . 3 505,371
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII hne12 but not on I:ne1 '

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b. . . . . 4a

b Other{DescribeinPartXlll). . . . . . . . . . . o o . 4b

¢ Addlines 4aand 4b . . . 4c 4]
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c (ThfS must equa! Form 990 ParH !me 12) 5 505371

Part Xl Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statemen penses per Return,

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part |V,
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements .
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
Donated services and use of facilites. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. | 2a
Prior year adjustments . . . . . . . . . . .o 2b
Other losses . .
Other (Describe in Part X!II )
Add lines 2a through 2d .
Subtract line 2e from line 1 . . .
4 Amounts included on Form 9940, Part IX, hne 25 but not on llne 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vi|&in
Other (Describe in Part XIll.) .
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b

1 570,767

0
870,767

LT - T+ I+ -]

w

o o

0
570,767

Supplemental Informatlon.
Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3, 5, and 9
2; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, iines 2d

I, lines 1a and 4; Part iV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
Iete this part to provide any additional information.
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L OMB No. 1545-0047

Suppilemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public

Department of the Treasury » X -

internal Revenue Servica Information about Schedule O (Form 890 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer |dentification numbar
23-2106611

DEUTSCH INSTITUTE ADAPTIVE COMMUNITY RECREATION

SCHEDULE O
{Form 990 or 890-E2)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O {Form 990 or 890-EZ) (2014}




Schedule O {Ferm 890 or 990-EZ) {2014}

Page 2

Name of the organization

DEUTSCH INSTITUTE ADAPTIVE COMMUNITY RECREATION

Employer identification number

23-2106611

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2014)
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| oms No. 1545-1150

Form 990-EZ Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

» Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

A For the 2015 calendar year, or tax year beginning 07/01/15 , andending 06/30 /16

» information about Form 990-EZ and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

B Check if appiicable: C Name of organization ‘D Employer identification number
. Address change
Neme change DEUTSCH INSTITUTE FOUNDATION 23-2529779
fnitial return Number and street (or P.O. box, if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
Final reumteminated | 835 JEFFERSON AVE | 570-348-1968
Amended retum City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code F Group Exemption
Application pending SCRANTON PA 18510 Number P>
G - Accounting Method: D Cash @ Accrual. Other (specify) P H Check P if the organization is not
1 Website: p N/ A required to attach Schedule B
J Tax-exempt status (6heck only one) —m 501(c)(3) [_1501 {c) ¢ ) 4 (insert no.) |—|4947(a)(1) or l—‘527 (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).
K Form of organization: lz] Corporation UTrust D Association l___] Other
L Add fines 5b, 6c, and 7b to line 9 to determine gross receipts. !f gross receipts are $200,000 or more, or if total assets
(Part 1, column (B) below) are $500,000 or more, file Form 990 instead of Form 990-EZ | ... . .. ... . . . . . i > $ 25 , 491

Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances (see the instructions for Part 1)
Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any guestion in this Part | @

6 Gaming and fundraising events
a Gross income from gaming (attach Schedule G if greater than

g $15000) L ea |
§ b Gross income from fundraising events (not including $ of contributions
& from fundraising events reported on line 1) (attach Schedule G if the

sum of such gross income and contributions exceeds $15,000) 6b

¢ Less: direct expenses from gaming and fundraising events 6¢c
d Net income or (loss) from gaming and fundraising events (add lines 6a and 6b and subtract B
N BC) ... it 18,576

7a Gross sales of inventory, less returns and allowances

¢ Gross profit or (loss) from sales of inventory (Subtract line 7b from line 7a)
8  Other revenue (describe in Schedule O) ...
9 _Total revenue. Add lines 1,2, 3,4,5¢,6d, 7c.and 8 . ... ... ..o 19,935
10 Grants and similar amounts paid (fist in Schedule ©) - . . - . 8,500
11 Benefits paid to or for members
» | 12 Salaries, other compensation, and employee benefits
g 13  Professional fees and other payments to independent contractors
§ 14 Occupancy, rent, utilities, and maintenance
W 15 Printing, publications, postage, and shipping . . .
16 Other expenses (describe in Schedwe©) -~ . 1,560
17__ Total expenses. Add lines 10through 16 ... 10,060
18 Excess or (deficit) for the year (Subtract line 17 from fineg) ~ 9,875
g 19  Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (from line 27, column (A)) (must agree with o
2 end-of-year figure reported on prior year's retum) . 113,502
§ 20-  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) =~ -123,377
21 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 18 through 20 . ... 0

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990-EZ (2015)
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'f orm 990'52\ (2015) DEUTSCH INSTITUTE FOUNDATION 23-2529779 Page 2
Partil. Balance Sheets (see the instructions for Part in
Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part Ii

(A) Beginning of year (B) End of year
22 Cash, savings, and investments . . . . 97,724 22
23 Land and buidngs T 0] 23
24 Otherassets(describeinScheduleO)v_“m_”mm._‘_.________W_-:_.‘._::::::::::_’_‘::::. 17,128 24
25 Totalassets T 114,852 25 0
26 Total liabilities (describe in Schedule ©) . . . 1,350 26 0
27 Net\’a}kssets or fund balances (line 27 of column (B) must agree with line 21) 113 ; 502 27 0
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments (see the instructions for Part Il)
Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part Ill |~ Expenses
What is the organization's primary exempt purpose? (Required for section
See Schedule © 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4
Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, orga(n?iaiions; optif)n)il )for
as measured by expenses. In a clear and concise manner, describe the services provided, the number of others.)
persons benefited, and other relevant information for each program fitle.
28 ......................................................................................
(Grants $ ) If this amount includes foreign grants, ch.e.c;k he}e. ‘ P . m 28a
29
(Grants $ )_If this amount includes foreign grants, check here . P . m 2%a
30 3
(Grants $ ) ) _If this amount includes foreign grants, check here ... /... ... ... ... ... .. > r_l 30a
31 Other program services (describe in Schedule O) | ...
(Grants $ 8 y 500 )_If this amount includes foreign grants, check here .. .. ... ... NI » l_l 31a 8 , 500
3 Totgl program service expenses (add lines 28a through31a) ... . .............. ... . .. e » 32 8 / 500
%WB@ List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Key Employees (ist each one even if not compensated — see the instructions for Part IV)
Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any questioninthisPart IV . .. ..~ = D
(2) Name and title hgz)rsA\é?r\?v%izk (ggn?;;osgatizlr? congg Sﬁ?\? tgegﬁglsdyee (e) E#tjmated amount of
covio poston| (s WL Mog) | cpenetpans S ) ot Comosresion
SANDRA GALDIERI
GHATR 2.00 0 0 0
ROSEANN NOVEMBRINO
VICE CHAIR 2.00 0 0 ' 0
MICHAEL KELLY ..........................................
'TREASURER 2.00 0 0 0
JAMES WASTLEWSKI
SECRETARY 2.00 0 0 0
SR. MARIAM PFEIFER, IHM . . |
'DIRECTOR 2.00 0 0 0
AUGIE BARHIGHT . ...
'DIRECTOR ‘ 2.00 0 0 0
MARIA Fox ......................................
SIREGTOR 200 0 . 0 0
JACK MARTIN ............................................
DIRECTOR 2.00 0 0 0
JOAN MURRAY ROBINSON - ...
DIRECTOR 2.00 0 0 0
JOYCE TRESSLER . il
DIRECTOR 2.00 0 0 0
BRENNA RELLY i,
'DIRECTOR 2.00 0 0 0
MARYCLAIRE BOYLAN ...
DIRECTOR 2.00 0 0 0

DAA Form 990-EZ (2015)




DE[U'I:SCHF 02/.1415017 11:03 AM
Form 990-EZ (2015) DEUTSCH INSTITUTE FOUNDATION 23-2529779 Page 2
“Partll Balance Sheets (see the instructions for Part ) ;
Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any questioninthisPart il .. . ..................................... D
(A) Beginning of year (B) End of year
Cash, savings, and nvestments .. 0] 22
Land and buildings 0 23
Other assets (describe in Schedule Q) . 0| 24
Total @ssets ' 0| 25 0
Total liabilities (describe in Schedule Q) . 0} 25 0
N t assets or fund balances (line 27 of column (B) must agree with line 21) ... .. .......... 0| 27 0
‘ - Statement of Program Service Accomplishments (see the instructions for Part Ili)
Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part Ill ... . Expenses
What is the organization's primary exempt purpose? ) ) (Required for section
501(c)(3) and. 501(c)(4)
Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, organizations; optional for
as measured by expenses. In a clear and concise manner, describe the services provided, the number of others.)
persons benefited, and other relevant information for each program title.
28 ..............................................................................................................................
(Grants $ ) {f this amount includes foreign grants, checkhere ..................... > m 28a
29 ................................................................................................................................
(Grants $ ) _If this amount includes foreign grants, checkhere .. ..................... . m 29a
B0 e,
(Grants $ ) If this amount includes foreign grants, check here ........................ APﬂV 30a
31 Other program services (describe in Schedule O) . ... ... ...
(Grants $ } If this amount includes foreign grants, check here ... .................... | r—l 31a
32 Total program service expenses (add lines 28athrough31a) .......................ooeeieeeeeiiiineeses s > 32
a &Mi%@ List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Key Employees (list each one even if not compensated — see the instructions for Part IV)
i Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part |\ A D P EL
: O o v ot | contbutons.to-aape Estimated amount of
(a) Name and itie de':/%ltj; ;:gr ;:'gie:il;n (Forms W-2/1 089-MISC) ot pla?\s aﬁd yee (e)ot hse :'m:o?n p:g:ldgno
(if not paid, enter -0-) deferred compensation
PEG BARHIGHT ' |
DIRECTOR 2.00 o 0 o 0
MARY RINALDI T
DIRECTOR 2.00 0 oo V 0
BRIAN WILLIAMS . . . N |
DIRECTOR 2.00 0 . 0 0
MARGE GEORGE . . .. ... | |
'DIRECTOR 2.00 0 a 0 0
DAN SIMRELL ... | |
DIRECTOR 2.00 o 0 ' ' 0
DEBBIE KESTER ... 1 |
DIRECTOR 2.00 oo o 0

DAA Form 990-EZ (2015)
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Form 990-EZ (2015) DEUTSCH INSTITUTE FOUNDATION 23-2529779 Page 3
~PartV:.  Other Information (Note the Schedule A and personal benefit contract statement requirements in the D

instructions for Part V) Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this PartV . .. ... ... .

33

34

35a

36

37a

38a

39

40a

41
42a

43

45a

Did the organization engage in any significant activity not previously reported to the IRS? If “Yes,” provide a
detailed description of each activity in Schedule O | ... .. 33 X
Were any significant changes made to the organizing or governing documents? If “Yes,” attach a conformed

copy of the amended documents if they reflect a change to the organization's name. Otherwise, explain the

change on Schedule O (see instructions) 34 X

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more ddring the 'y'ear from busmess ‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘
activities (such as those reported on lines 2, 6a, and 7a, among others)? . o 35a X
If “Yes,” to line 35a, has the organization filed a Form 990-T for the year? If “No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . 35b
Was the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization subject to section 6033(e) notice,

reporting, and proxy tax requirements during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partit -~~~ 35¢ X

Did the organization undergo a liquidation, dissolution, termination, or significant disposition of net assets
during the year? If “Yes,” complete applicable parts of Schedule N

Did the organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? .~
Did the organization borrow from, or make any loans to, any officer, director, trustee, or key employee or were
any such loans made in a prior year and still outstanding at the end of the tax year covered by this return?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il and enter the total amount involved
Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on line 9

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed on the organization during the year under:

section 4911 ; section 4912 ;-section 4955 P>

Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in any section 4958

excess benefit transaction during the year, or did it engage in an excess benefit transaction in a prior year

that has not been reported on any of its prior Forms 9980 or 990-EZ? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part |

Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed

on organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under sections 4912,

4965,and 4958 . >

Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Enter amount of tax on line

40c reimbursed by the organizaton >

All organizations. At any time during the tax year, was the organization a party to a prohibifed tax shelter

transaction? If "Yes," complete Form 8886-T . ...

List the states with which a copy of this return is filed » None

The organization's books are in care of » DEUTSCH INSTITUTE Telephone no. »  570-348-1968
837 JEFFERSON AVE

Located at > SCRANTON PA ZIP+4 ) 18510

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority over Yes | No
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? .. ... ..............
if "Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: >
See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and
Financial Accounts (FBAR).

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization maintain an office outside the U.S.?
If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: »
Section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts filing Form 990-EZ in lieu of Form 1041 — Check here ... ... ............ P
and enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the tax year > L43 |

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds during the year? If "Yes,” Form 990 must be

completed instead of Form 990-EZ
Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities during the year? If "Yes," Form 990 must be

completed instead of FOrm 990-EZ .
Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the year? .

If "Yes" to line 44c, has the organization filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an
explanation in Schedule O ... . .

Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?

Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a cont-rlcﬁﬂ.éc.i‘éh‘tft‘y. within the T
meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes," Form 990 and Schedule R may need to be completed instead of

Form 990-EZ (see INSUCHONS) ... .0\ ettt e e e

DAA

Form 990-EZ (2015)
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“Yes," complete Schedule E

48 s the organization a school as described in section 170(b)(1)(A)i)? If

Form 990-EZ (2015) DEUTSCH INSTITUTE FOUNDATION 23-2529779 ; Page 4
46 Did the organization engage, directly or indirectly, in political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition
to candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part | ......oovenveens i e i
“Part VI  Section 501(c)(3) organizations only
o All section 501(c)(3) organizations must answer questions 47—49b and 52, and complete the tables for lines
50 and 51.
Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question inthis Part VI e D
47  Did the organization engage in lobbying activities or have a section 501(h) election in effect during the tax ) Yes | No
year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, PaIt e 47 X
» 48 X
X

49a Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization? e 49a
b If “Yes,” was the related organization a section B27 organization? e 49b
50 Complete this table for the organization's five highest compensated employees {other than officers, directors, trustees and key
employees) who each received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization. If there is none, enter “None.”
b) Average ¢) Reportable d) Health benefits, "
(a) Name and tile of each employee dé‘v"g{{}d‘iﬁri‘l‘i‘iﬁn (Fomfcsgn\}sgr/‘ﬁggwsm mn(tgéggg? Aol (etfizt;mg;:p::;:ltjig;d
deferred compensation
None
f Total number of other employees paid over $100,000 =~ 4
51 Complete this table for the organization's five highest compensated'i}idéb.éﬁa.éﬁi .c;c;ﬁ.tééctors who each received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization. If there is none, enter “None.”
(a) Name and business address of each independent contractor (b) Type of service (c) Compensation
oM e
d Total number of other independent contractors each receiving over $100,000 | 4
52  Did the organization complete Schedule A? Note: All section 501(c)(3) organii.a.ti.o'ﬁs must attach a
completed SChedule A ... o i e > [X] Yes [ ] No

Under penalties of perjury, | declare }hat { have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and ta the best of my knowledge and belief; it is
true, correct, and complete. I?eclarahon of preparer (other than gfﬂ\cer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knodege. )

_ }MI 2 Ocgo) 2 Nis/¢7
Sign Signature of officer / Date ! i
Here SANDRA / GALDIERT CHAIR
Type or print name and title
PrintType preparer's name Preparer's signature Date PTIN

A Check D if
Paid self-employed
Preparer | fim's name P This tax return Firm's EIN P
Use Only | rys s~ prepared by a

non-paid preparer. Phone o,

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions ... ... o » r_‘ Yes J_‘ No

Form 990-EZ (2015)
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support | ot wo. 15450047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust, 201 5

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Opento Publlc ,

Internal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.qov/form990. _Inspection
Name of the organization Employer Identification number

_ DEUTSCH INSTITUTE FOUNDATION 23-2529779

_Part Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b)(1 YANXiii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

2
3
4

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

6 H A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1XA)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public

described in section 170(b){1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A){vi). (Complete Part IL.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

receipts from activities related to its exempt functibns—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its

support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part I11.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of

one or more publicly supported ofganizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check

the box in lines 11a ’throUgh 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.

Type 1. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting

organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b I_—_I Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

@ Type il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d |:| Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Hl, Type Wi
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations '

10
1"

1]

() Name of supported | (i) EIN (iii} Type of organization (IV) Is the organization (v} Amount of manetary {vi) Amount of
organization (déscribed on lines 1-9 listed in your goveming support (see other support (see
abave (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)
' ) ) ) : Yes No
(Ay DEUTSCH INSTITUTE ADAPTIVE COMMUNITY RESEARCH
23-2106611 - 1 X 131,877 0
(B)
©
(D)
(E)
Total : . - , | 131,877 0
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

Form 990 or 990-EZ.
DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015 DEUTSCH INSTITUTE FOUNDATION
' Support Schedule for Organizations
(Complete only if you checked the box

Part IIl. If the organization fails t

23-2529779

Page 2

Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1){A)(vi)

on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under

o qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lil.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » {a) 2011 (b) 2012 {c) 2013 (d) 2014 (e} 2015 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") .
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge = . .
4 Total. Add lines 1 through'3 .
5 The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on fine 11, column (f) . .
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2011 {(b) 2012 (c) 2013 (d) 2014 (e} 2015 () Total

7
8

10

11
12
13

Amounts from line 4

Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources

Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on ...................

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explainin Part VL) ................. ..
Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

Gross. receipts from related activities; etc. (see |nstruct|ons)

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

17a

18

Public support percentage for 2015 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f))
Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part I, line 14

%

%

33 1/3% support test—2015. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this

................................................................. > [

33 1/3% support test—2014. if the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more,

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

organization

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2014. If the organization did not check a box on fine 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and Ime
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization

Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

instructions

..................................................... > [

e e e et s e > ]

................................................................................................................................ > ]
............................................................................................................................................. > []

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 DEUTSCH INSTITUTE FOUNDATION 23-2529779 Page 3
“Partllli Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part If.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or ﬁscal year beginning in) » (a) 2011 {b) 2012 {c) 2013 {d) 2014 (e) 2015 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership

fees received. (Do not include any "unusual -
grants.”) ...l e e :

2 Gross receipts from -admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organizafion's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4  Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
_organization withouf( charge

6  Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the gredter of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year
c Addlines 7aand 7b
8 - Public support. (Subtract line 7c from
line 6.) o

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p (a) 2011° (b) 2012 (c) 2013 (d) 2014 (e) 2015 {f) Total

9 - Amounts from line 6

10a_ Gross income from interest, dividends,
- payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources . . ..

b .- Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on ..

12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI.) . .0

13  Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,

and 12.) :
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, 'second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here . - ... .. . e ieiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiiiiiies > D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2015 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column () .~~~ 15 %

16 %

16  Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 15
Section D. Computation of Investment Income_Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2015 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17 %

18 Investment income percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part lll, fine 7 =~ - 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2015. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line
17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton | 4 D
b 33 1/3% support tests—2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton | H
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ... ... .. ... ... »

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule A (Fomh 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 DEUTSCH INSTITUTE FOUNDATION 23-2529779 Page 4
“PartlV  Supporting Organizations _
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 11 on Part 1. If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11c of Part I, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below.

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. .

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization”)? If
"Yes," and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. .

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

¢  Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)}(2)(B)
purposes.

5a . Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part Vi, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted; or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

b - Type 1 or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iiiy other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes,” provide detail in Part VL

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c}(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L {(Form 990 or 990-EZ).

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2).

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI,

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type 1ll non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 10b below.

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 DEUTSCH  INSTITUTE FOUNDATION 23-2529779
Part V. Supporting Organizations {continued)

11 Has the organization accepted a. gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the goveming body of a supported organization? X
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity- of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. 11¢c X

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trustees; or membership of ong or more supported ofganizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or frustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
confrolled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers tq appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting -organization? If “Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. ] - )

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part Vi how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

Section D. All Type [ll Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (jii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?
2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) sérving on the'governing body of a supported organization? if "No,” explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).
3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a '
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes,"” describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in‘thiékregard.
Section E. Type Il Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions):
a The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b . The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizaﬁons. Complete line 3 below.
c . The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was resyponsive’? If "Yes,'; then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.
b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
~of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s. position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s invoivement. »
3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI.
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.
DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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ScheduleA(Fom 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 . DEUTSCH INSTITUTE FOUNDATION

23-2529779 Page 6

“PartV.  Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

S

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions. All

other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
{optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and_depletion

Qs W IN =

D | [ W IN (-

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

7 Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year

(optional)

Average monthly cash balances

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

@ a0 |o

Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition _indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

.

{%‘

3. Subtract line 2 from line 1d 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Multiply line 5 by .035 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A} 1
2 Enter 85% of line 1 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

6

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions)

7 D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally- -integrated Type it supporting orgamzahon (see

instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2015 DEUTSCH INSTITUTE FOUNDATION 23-2529779 Page 7
L PartV Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add fines 1 through 6.

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

0 N [ o [ [

g ) (i)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2015 Amount for 2015

1 __ Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2015
(reasonable cause required-see instructions)
Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2015:

From2013... . ... ST

From2014.. ... . oo

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2015 distributable amount

Carryover from 2010 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4  Distributions for 2015 from Section
D, line 7: 3

a_Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2015 distributable amount
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2015, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount
greater than zero, see instructions).

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2015. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see
instructions).

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2016, Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8  Breakdown of line 7:

Ko a0 |oe

.

Excess from2013 ... .. . ... . . . ... .i.........
Excess from2014 ... ... ... ... ... .......
Excess from 2015 . .. ... . ... ...

o ja jo (T |

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 DEUTSCH INSTITUTE FOUNDATION 23-2529779 Page 8
"PartVlI, Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part li, line 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b; Part
[1l, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, iine 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part 1V, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a and 3b: Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8: and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

DEUTSCH INSTITUTE ADAPTIVE COMMUNITY RECREATION FOR THE HANDICAPPED WHIC

DAA
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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SCHEDULE G

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ,
> Information about Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2015

. 11 Open to Puli
. inspéction. [
Employer identification number

DEUTSCH INSTITUTE FOUNDATION 23-2529779

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
a D Malil solicitations

b D Internet and email solicitations
c D Phone solicitations o
d D In-person  solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part Vi) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? D Yes D No
b If *Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Reveriue Service

Name of the organization

_Part

e D Solicitation of non-government grants
f D Solicitation of government grants

g D Special fundraising events

. (iii) Didhfund' {v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to
(i) Name and address of individual - - rcafsfé dya:; {iv) Gross receipts (or retained by) (or retained by)
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity control of from activity fundraiser fisted in organization
contributions? col. (i)
Yes| No
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
TOtal e e e e e >

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 3990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

DAA




DEUTSCHF 02/14/2017 11:03 AM

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 DEUTSCH INSTITUTE FOUNDATION 23—252 9779 Page 2
“Partll. Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or r'eported more
i " than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with

gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events
{d) Total events
BRUNCH None (add col. {a) through
(event type) (event type) (total number) col. {c))
g
£ | 1 Gross receipts 16,491 : 16,491
gt TR R :
2 Less: Contributions
3 Gross income (ling 1 minus .
ie?) oo 16,491 16,491
4 Cash prizes |
5 Noncash prizes = . |
§ | 6 Rentfacilty costs
g
% | 7 Food and beverages
3
o .
& | 8 Entettainment
9 Other direct expenses 4,339 4,339
10 Direct expense summary. Add fines 4 through 9 in column (d) . » ) 4 7 339
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 fromline 3, column (d) . .......oov e e iy > 12 7 152

tllll Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

X (b) Pull tabsfinstant K (d) Total gaming (add
4]
g (a) Bingo bingo/progressive -bingo {e) Other gaming col. (a) through col. {€}}
[
$
1 Cross revenue ........
g 2 Cash prizes ..
173
g
L% 3 Noncash prizes .
k3]
g 4 Rentffacility costs
5 Other direct expenses
| [ Yes . % Yes . % Yes
6 Volunteer labor No No No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in ColUMIN () >

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:

a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? Yes No
b If “No,” explain:
10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspendedortermmated durlngthe tax year’7 .................................. Yes No

DAA Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 DEUTSCH INSTITUTE FOUNDATION - 23-25297779 Page 3

1
12

13
a
b

14

15a

16

Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? D Yes D N
: ) . U R B o
Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity
formed to administer charitable gaming? D
e e Yes D No

Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming

e e [ ves [ no

Description of services provided P

D Director/officer D Employee |:| Independent contractor

Mandatory distributions:

Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming iCenSe? | [ Yes []no
Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or '
spent in the organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year» $ :
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (iif) and (v); and

Part lll, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information (see

instructions).

DAA

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015
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DEUTSCHF 02/44/2017 11:03 AM

23-2529779 : Page 3

Schedule. N {Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2015) DEUTSCH INSTITUTE FOUNDATION
], lines 2e and 6c¢, and Part [l line 2e.

Part il Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part
Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Schedule N (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2015)

DAA




DEUTSCHF 02/14/2017 11:03 AM

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ [—OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-E2) : Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 201 5
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ, o Public -

Name of the organization Employer identification number

DEUTSCH INSTITUTE FOUNDATION 23-2529779

Intemnal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/forma90. | Ins ction

Form 990-EZ, Part I, Line 10 - Grants/Similar Amts Paid to Organizations

Name and Address Class of Activit Date of Gift

Description . . . ... ... o Amount

P OIIS S

........ BANK FEES o810

........ BUSINESS REGISTRATION FEE . § .10

........ OFFICE EXPENSE  .......$.......1,45
Total § 1,560

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2015)

DAA




DEUTSCHF D2/13/2017 11:03 AM

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2015) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
DEUTSCH INSTITUTE FOUNDATION 23-2529779

Form 990-EZ, Part II, Line 24 - Other Assets

Description Beg. of Year End of Year
DUE FROM AFFILIATE ... $ o, 17,000 8 ... ... .0
ANTEREST RECEIVABLE S 128 S 0.

Total §$ 17,128 § 0

SOLICIT, RECEIVE AND DISTRIBUTE FUNDS TO SUPPORT THE DEUTSCH INSTITUE

STATEMENT

Page 1 of 1
Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2015)

DAA
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